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lndependent Auditor's Report to the Shareholders of National Bank Limited
Report on the Audit of the Gonsolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the consolidated financial statements of National Bank Limited and its
subsidiary (the "Group") as well as the separate financial statements of National Bank Limited (the
"Bank"), which comprise the consolidated and separate balance sheets as at December 31 ,2018
and the consolidated and separate profit and loss accounts, consolidated and separate statements

of changes in equity and consolidated and separate cash flow statements for the year then ended,

and notes to the consolidated and separate financial statements, including a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information.

ln our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Group and separate

financial statements of the Bank give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the

Group and the separate financial position of the Bank as at December 31 , 2018, and of its
consolidated and separate financial performance and its consolidated and separate cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with lnternational Financial Reporting Standards (lFRSs) as

explained in note 2.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSAs). Our

responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the

Audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements section of our report. We are

independent of the group and the bank in accordance with the lnternational Ethics Standards Board

for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), Bangladesh Securities

and Exchange Commission (BSEC) and Bangladesh Bank, and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of

Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most

significance in our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the cunent period-

These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated and separate financial

statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate

opinion on these matters.

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matters

Measurement of provision for loans and advances

Refer note no 8 and 15.2 to the financial statements

The process for estimating the provision

for customer loans and advances
associated with credit risk is significant and

complex.

For the individual analysis these provisions

consider the estimates of future business
performance and the market value of
collateral provided for credit transactions.

We tested the design and operating effectiveness of
key controls focusing on the following:
o Tested credit appraisal, loan disbursement and

monitoring procedures, and provisioning process;

. ldentification of loss events, including early

waming and default waming indicators;

. Reviewed quarterly Classification of Loans (CL)

submitted to Bangladesh Bank;
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For the collective analysis, these
provisions are manually processed that
deals with voluminous databases,
assumptions and calculation for the
provision estimates of complex design and
implementation.

At year end the group and the bank
reported total gross loans and advances of
BDT 317,393,034,581 (2017: BDT
251,521,969,849) and BDT
314,507,263,171 (2017: BDT
248,467,148,359) respectively and the
Bank reported provision for loans and

advances of BDT 14,701,582,780 (2017:
BDT 12,467,485,849).

Our substantive procedures in relation to the provision

for loans and advances portfolio comprised the
following:
. Reviewed the adequacy of the general and specific

provisions in line with related Bangladesh Bank
guidelines and;

o Assessed the methodologies on which the
provision amounts are based, recalculated the
provisions and tested the completeness and

accuracy of the underlying information;
. Evaluated the appropriateness and presentation of

disclosures against relevant accounting standards
and Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

. Finally, compared the amount of provision

requirement as determined by Bangladesh Bank
Department of Banking lnspection (DBl) team'to
the actual amount of provision maintained.

Valuation of treasury bill and treasury bond
Refer note no 7.1.1 to the financial statements
The classification and measurement of T-
Bill and T-Bond require judgment and

complex estimates.

ln the absence of a quoted price in an

active market, the fair value of T-Bills and

T-Bonds is determined using complex
valuation techniques which may take into
consideration direct or indirect
unobservable market data and complex
pricing models which require an elevated
level of judgment.

We assessed the processes and controls put in place

by the Group to identify and confirm the existence of
treasury bills and bonds.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design
and tested the operating effectiveness of the key

controls over financial instruments valuation
processes, including controls over market data inputs

into valuation models, model governance, and

valuation adjustments.

We tested a sample of the valuation models and the

inputs used in those models, using a variety of

techniques, including comparing inputs to available

market data.

Finally assessed the appropriateness and

presentation of disclosures against relevant

accounting standards and Bangladesh Bank
guidelines.

Measurement of deferred tax assets
Refer note no 10.1.3 to the financial statements
At year end of 2018 the Bank reported total
defened tax assets of BDT 139,545,393
(2017: BDT 68,412,506) and deferred tax
income of BDT 71,132,887 (2017: BDT
132,175,307).

Significant judgment is required in relation
to deferred tax assets as their

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design
and tested the operational effectiveness of the Bank's
key controls over the recognition and measurement of
DTAs and the assumptions used in estimating the
Bank's future taxable income.

We also assessed the completeness and accuracy of
the data used for the estimations of future taxable,,/ IIO OeTeffe0 IaX aSSeIS aS Inelf lUle Lrata Ustiu lul LllE gDultlatlulls ur ruturs ta,\surs I
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recoverability is dependent on forecasts of
future profitability over a number of years.

income. The Bank has sufficient taxable profit to
recover the deferred tax assets in foreseeable future.

We involved tax specialists to assess key
assumptions, controls, recognition and measurement
of DTA's.

Finally assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against IAS 12 lncome
Tax.

lT systems and controls
Our audit procedures have a focus on lT
systems and controls due to the pervasive

nature and complexity of the lT

environment, the large volume of
transactions processed in numerous

locations daily and the reliance on

automated and lT dependent manual

controls.

Our areas of audit focus included user

access management, developer access to

the production environment and changes

to the lT environment. These are key to
ensuring lT dependent and application

based controls are operating effectively

We tested the design and operating effectiveness of
the Bank's lT access controls over the information

systems that are criticalto financial reporting'

We tested lT general controls (logical access,

changes management and aspects of lT operational

controls). This included testing that requests for
access to systems were appropriately reviewed and

authorized.

We tested the Bank's periodic review of access rights

and reviewed requests of changes to systems for

appropriate approval and authorization.

We considered the control environment relating to

various interfaces, configuration and other application

layer controls identified as key to our audit.

Legal and regulatory matters
We focused on this area because the Bank

and its subsidiaries (the "Group") operates

in a legal and regulatory environment that
is exposed to significant litigation and

similar risks arising from disputes and

regulatory proceedings. Such matters are

subject to many uncertainties and the

outcome may be difficult to predict.

These uncertainties inherently affect the

amount and timing of potential outflows

with respect to the provisions which have

been established and other contingent

liabilities.

Overall, the legal provision represents the

Group's and the Bank's best estimate for
existing legal matters that have a probable

and estimable impact on the GrouP's

financial position.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design

and tested the operational effectiveness of the Bank's

key controls over the legal provision and

contingencies process.

We enquired to those charged with governance to

obtain their view on the status of all significant

litigation and regulatory matters.

We enquired of the Bank's internal legal counselfor all

significant litigation and regulatory matters and

inspected internal notes and reports.

I W" assessed the methodologies on which the

I provision amounts are based, recalculated the

I provisions, and tested the completeness and accuracy

I of the underlying information.
I

I W" also assessed the Bank's provisions and

I 
contingent liabilities disclosure.

I-
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Other lnformation
Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the

information in the annual report other than the consolidated and separate financial statements and

our auditors' report thereon. The annual report is expected to be made available to us after the date

of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other

information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon'

ln connection with our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements, our responsibility

is to read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so,

consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our

knowledge obtalned in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we

are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance'

Responsibilities of Management and Those charged with Governance for the

ConsolidatedandSeparateFinancialstatementsandlnternalGontrols
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial

statements of the Group and also separate financial statements of the Bank in accordance with

IFRSS as explained in note 2, and for such internal control as management determines is

necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated and separate financial statements that are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The Bank company Act, 1991 and

the Bangladesh Bank Regulations require the Management lo ensure effective internal audit,

internal control and risk management functions of the Bank. The Management is also required to

make a self-assessment on the effectiveness of anti-fraud internal controls and report to

Bangladesh Bank on instances of fraud and forgeries'

ln preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is responsible for

assessing the Group's and the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing' as

applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless

management either intends to liquidate the Group and the Bank or to cease operations, or has no

realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's and the Bank's financial

reporting Process.

Auditor,s Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidated and separate Financial

Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate

financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error'

and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of

assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with lsAs will always

detect a material misstat#ent when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated and separate

financial statements

/

i,rr'"'rr-ortie.ior,"ral , Hour. * rs!, N.*, ooHslioJo * r tl,air*,,c-3), t ohukhati, ohaka-1206 , Mob: 01914 284705.01920 911976,web: wuw'tmabd @m

B.anch o{fice (Chattogram) : Taher chamber (2;l;;iroiq;; oA trtftEong, Bangladesh. Phone: +88{31-725314, Ernail : nnac1g@gn,a1'com' wob : wn*'rmabd'com



@ 8fi*il,11 Xl?:l?{3.t'am 
& Go l

^N\l.^M
^&IUV\IN PACT
INTERNATIONAL
V AFFILIAIE

Solution....Begins

@inaccordancewithlSAs,weexerciseprofessionaljudgementandmaintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit' We also:

. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures

ffiffi; -;'il;; risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
-- ^1^-:-t 

-i^^lalamanf 
racr tlfinn

;;#;"o.r,r't* our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
:-..-1.,^ ^^ll.raian 

(araant

i#';ffi;;il;,, than for one resurting from error, as fraud may involve coilusion' forgery,

intentionalomissions,misrepresentations,ortheoverrideofinternalcontrol.

o obtain an understanding of internar control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances'

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accountingestimatesandrelateddisclosuresmadebymanagement.

.Concludeontheappropriatenessofmanagement'suseofthegoingconcernbasisof
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's and the

Bank's ability to continue as a going concern' lf we conclude that a material

uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related

disclosures in the consolidated and separate financial statements or, if such disclosures are

inadequate,tomodifyouropinion.ourconclusionsarebasedontheauditevidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may

cause the Group and the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern'

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate

financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated and separate

financial statements |,"p,","nt the underlying transactions and events in a manner that

achieves fair Presentation'

o obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities

or business activities within the Group to expiess an opinion on the consolidated financial

statements. we are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group

audit.Weremainsolelyresponsibleforourauditopinion.

we communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit ani significant audit findinls, including any significant deficiencies in

internal controlthat we identify during our audit'

we arso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with,-them all

rerationships and other matters thai *"yiu"ronabry be thought to bear on our independehce, and

where applicable, related safeguards'

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters

that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are

therefore the key audit matters. we describe these matters in our auditors' report unless law or

regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances'

we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse

consequences of doing so wourd reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of

y such communication'

Branch office (Dnaral , nouse il rs!, *.n 
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Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

ln accordance with the companies Act, 1gg4, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987' the Bank

company Act, 1991 and the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank' we also report that:

(i) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge

and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(ii) to the extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated under

theAuditor,sResponsibilitysectioninformingtheaboveopinionontheconsolidated
financial statements and considering the reports of the Management to Bangladesh Bank on

anti-fraud internal controls and instances of fraud and forgeries as stated under the

Management's Responsibitity for the financial statements and internal control:

(a) internal audit, internal control and risk management arrangements of the Group as

disclosed in the financial statements appeared to be materially adequate;

(b) nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or irregularity

or administrative error and exception or anything detrimental committed by employees of

the GrouP and its related entities;

(iii) financiar statements of a, subsidiaries of the Bank which have been audited by other

auditorshavebeenproperlyreflectedintheconsolidatedfinancialstatements;

(iv)inouropinion,properbooksofaccountasrequiredbylawhavebeenkeptbytheGroupand
the Bank so rai as it appeared from our examination of those books;

(v)therecordsandstatementssubmittedbythebrancheshavebeenproperlymaintainedand
consolidated in the financial statements;

(vi) the consoridated barance sheet and consoridated profit and ross account together with the

annexednotesdealtwithbythereportareinagreementwiththebooksofaccountand
returns;

(vii) the expenditures incurred were for the purpose of the Bank's business for the year;

(viii) the consoridated financiar statements have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules'

regulationsandaccountingstandardsaswellasrelatedguidanceissuedbyBangladesh
Bank;

(ix)adequateprovisionshavebeenmadeforadvanceandotherassetswhichareinouropinion,
doubtful of recovery;

(x)theinformationandexplanationsrequiredbyushavebeenreceivedandfoundsatisfactory;

(xi) we have reviewed over 80% of the risk weighted assets of the Bank and spent over 3,208

Person hours; and

(xii)CapitaltoRisk-weightedAssetRatio(CRAR)asrequiredbyBangladeshBankhasbeen
maintained adequately during the year'

?"e
Dated: Dhaka
April 30,2019

Chartered Accountants

Branch otfioe (Dnaral : nouse'*is!, *.,, 
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National Bank Limited and lts Subsidiarios
Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at December 3l,2018

Particulars Notes
Amount in BDT

2018 2017

PROPERW AND ASSETS

Cash
ln hand (including foreign currencies)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank

(including foreign currencies)

Balance with other banks and financial institutions
ln Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

Money at call and on short notice

lnvestments
Government
Others

Loans and advances
Loans, cesh credits, overdrafts, etc.
Bills purchased and discounted

Fixed asseb including premises, fumiture and fixtures
Other assets
Non-banking assets
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents
Dsposits and other accounts

Current deposil and other accounts

Bills payable

Savings bank deposits
Fixed deposits
Term deposit

Subordinated bonds
Other liabilities
Total liabilities

Shareholders' equity

Total shareholders' equity
Paid-up capital

Statutory reserve

General reserve

Other reserve
Retained eamings

Non-controlling (minority) interest

Total liabilities and shareholdeE' equity

91,300,000 3,601,300,000

20.700,260.203 22,772,012,358
3 f- 3.2soa\2s?1t 3/tssctal
4 | 17,409,97s,916 ll 19,339,323,18s I

8 317,393,034,581 251,521,969,849
fgiJ--l4r-B-00-284--lf A47d,s4-.@1
I z,ao,ogs,zgz ll atqe,qzlpot I

9
10

11

't2
,t3

16.2

17

18
19

20

2,473,199,881 2,916,642,'139

6,639,118,130 4,761,092,095

,t4 4,000,000,000 2,750,000,000
'15 34,997,315,383 30,41 9,192,363

362,552,910,016 310,983,552,2,l9

335,820,241 335,820,241
407,075,550,183 351,320,509,670

8,869,,36,774 5,2',12,267,540

1'19,352 '116,217

407.075.550.'183 351,320,509,670

2s,003,225,512
3,557,774,5't6

47,036,369,863

140,200,871,603

26,549,079,130
14,360,830,197

29,468,778

902,123,990

Page 7
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National Bank Limited and lts Subsidiaries
Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at December 31, 2018

Particulars Notes
Amount in BDT

zo18 ll zo'fi

OFF.BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Contingent liabilities

Acceptances and endorsements
Letters of guarantee 21

lrrevocable letters of credit
Bills for collection

Other contingent liabilities

Other commitments
Lease rental commitments
Documentary credits and short term trade-related transactions
Forward assets purchased and fonrvard deposits placed

Undrawn note issuance and revolving undenrvriting facilities
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments

Spot and fonrrard foreign exchange rate contracts
Other exchange contracts

Total off-balance sheet items inctuding contingent liabilities

to 43 form an integral part of these financial statements.

967,382,900

967,382,900

Accompanying notes 01

1@
Managing Director

<nfra,$r
Directorl

26 56,641,572,885

&n^**fl/+*
Rahman Mostafa Alam & Cp.
Chartered Accountants

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date.

Dated: Dhaka
April 30, 2019

/-rr:+.\
rrt.,)'-.", ;\
,/?{^ - r,,' \
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18,547,717,72E

9,369,024,272
17,745,352,737

6,207,349,089

20,940,105,122
10,893,558,984

18,987,834,721

5,737,203,458

Page 8

82.870.600

51.869.443.826 56.558.702.28s

82,870,600



National Bank Limited and lts Subsidiaries
Consolidated Profit and Loss Statement

For the year ended December 31, 2018

t*;J
22
23

24
25
26

15.4

Net profit after tax attributable to:
Non-controlling interest
Equity holders of parent company
Net profit after taxation without non-controlling interests
Retained earnings brought forward from previous year

Appropriations
Statutory reserve 17
Transferred from general reserve (overseas operation)
Adjustment for prior year (overseas operation)
Dividend paid by overseas subsidiaries
Dividend
Bonus shares 12o/o 'fot 2017 and 2Oo/o tor 2016

Retained earnings carried forward

Earnings per share (EPS) restated 39

Siqned in terms of our separate report of even date.

Dated: Dhaka
April 30, 2019

15.1
10.1.3

2,040,000,000

6,949,409,961 7,894,679,229

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Cha(ered Accountanls

Particulars

lnterest income
tgSS: lnterest paid on deposits and borrowings, elc.
Net interest income
lnvestment income
Commission, exchange and brokerage
Other operating income

Total operating income

Salaries and allowances
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc.
Legal expenses
Postage, stamp, telecommunication, etc.
Stationery, printing, advertisement, etc.
Managing Director's salary and allowances
Directors' fees and other benefits
Auditors'fees
Charges on loan losses
Repairs, maintenance and depreciation
Other expenses
Total operating expenses
Profit before provision
Provision for loans and advances

27
28
29
30
3't
32
33
34

35
36

2,503,000,000

34,1s6
4,7 98,248,57 4

l- 4:t-- 4,zgl,24g,s7 41
I s.azs,soo.asg I

8,621,755,033

&t*
Rahman Mostafa

'16.106.469.182

1.174.148.775
1 ,817 ,425,090

4,060,874,943
858,615,663
50,232,808
91,322,698

120,401,969
9,990,387
5,269,663
1,588,656

30,332,050
687,148,809

722,270,878
19,348,996
77 ,822,812
92,685,612

845,000
3,912,494
1,547,588
9,647,081

649,672,064

Specific provisron ts.z1a1 l---lo+OooOoool [-1,4570-00100o1
General provision (lncluding off-balance sheet items) 15.2(b) | ll 1,046,000,000 |

Provisron for good borrowers 1S.Z(O) I I

Provisions for other classified assets
Total provision
Total profit before taxes
Provision for taxation

Current tax
Deferred tax

Net profit after tax

(1,435,83s,61

_____!,q91,91_e49_
1.45

18,405,000
(14,237.228)
(37,868,992)

1.81

Page 9
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National Bank Limited and lts Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended December 31, 201 8

Particulars
Paid-up
Capital

Statutory
Reserve

General
Reserve

Other
Reserve

Retained
Earnings

Total
Non-

controlling
interest

Total
equity

Amount in BDT

Balance on January 01,2018
Net profit for the year
Bonus shares tor 2017 issued during the year
Cash dividend paid by overseas subsidiaries
Transferred to statutory reserve

Revaluation of Government treasury bills,
bonds and other investment
Addition during the year
Adjustment for prior year (overseas operation)
Transferred from general reserve (overseas oper.)
Balance at December 31,2018

Balance at December 31,2017

23,704,534,940 12,944,994,585

2,844,544,190 -

'- 
1,435,835,;12

38,683,490 563,904,806

338,219,184

3,084,723,413
3,856,675,109

(2,844,544,1_90)

(1,435,835,612)

40,336,841,234
3,856,675,109

338,219,184

116,217 40,336,957,45't
. 

:.. 

3,856,678244

- (9,214,712\

_29,!49p29,1 :19_ __UJ!9J39,I!Z_ ___ 2s.468JJ3-

_33J91.534.s40_ _129.&991Egq_ __3!€93J99_

338,219,184

902.123.990 2.661.018.720

563,904,806 3,084,723,413 _19, g .u31_ -__11 
6,217.__4039q9!Z,4gl_

Accompanying notes 01 to 43 form an integral part of these financial statements.

ill..lr
Managing Director Director

-tis_r l,,t*
Director I

Page l0
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National Bank Limited and lts Subsidiaries

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended December 3'1, 2018

Particulars Note
Amount in BDT

2018 ll 2017

A) Cash flows from operating activities
lnterest received
lnterest paid

lncome from lnvestment
Fees, commission, exchange and brokerage
Cash paid to employees
Cash paid to suppliers
lncome taxes paid 15.1

Received from other operating activities
Paid for other operating aclivities
Operating profit before changes in operating assets and liabilities

lncrease/(decrease) in operating assets and liabilities
Sale of kading securities
Purchase of trading securities
Loans and advances to other banks
Loans and advances to customers
Other assets
Deposits from other banks
Deposits from customers
Other liabilities

Net cash from/(used in) operating activities
B) Cash flows from investing activities

Proceeds from sale of Government and unquoted securities
lnvestment made during the year (Govt. and unquoted securities)

Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Sale proceeds of fixed assets

Net cash from/(used in) investing activities
C) Cash flows lrom financing activities

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents

lssued / (Redemption) of sub-ordinated bonds

Net cash from financing activities

D) Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

E) Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents

F) Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year

G) Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (D+E+F)

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

Cash in hand (including foreign currencies)

Balances with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s)

Balances with other banks and financial institutions

Money at call and on sho( notice
Prize bonds

to 43 form an integral part of these financial statements.

(23,791 ,5s3,788)
(18,066,420,572)

3.656,869,234
I
4,906,859,234

(s,339,699,509)

3,227,057,83',1

529,982,1 15,084

(529,978,104,773)
(209,061,471)

1,811.246
(203,239,914)

2,096.937,067
1.726.000,000
3,822,937,067

(8,770,616,673)
1

(8,758,089,936)
34,364,818,203

___4,605128,267_

'17,409,978,916

4,806,844,364
91,300,000

8,323,700

6,846,754,984
27

6,874,297,022
27,490,521,',181

34,364,818,203

Accompanying notes 0'1

\<r7
Managing Director

w
Director

,131,O21
('19,868,682,961)

5,221,959,629
1,590,896,866

(3,841,134,993)
(1,325,122,434\
(3,827,182,164\

723,1 '19,356

21,655,618,942
(15,348,261,622)

7,190,676,779
1,819,572,790

(3,879,638,832)
(1,071 ,486,085)
(1,826,042,439)

600,522,929

836,870,663
(985,746,553)

(64,084,003,129)
(1,804,278,176)
8 ,341 ,242,337

33,743,123,206
1 6'1

6,524,050,272
(6,556,128,256)

(37,252,s99.311],
(58,903,350)

(39s.77 s ,7 12)

32,277,901 ,330
12't,755,518

'13,076,696,385

(9,092,476,155)
(237,714,390)

428.925

4,388,934,765

19,339,323,185

7,986,190,345
3.601,300,000
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Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co,
Chartered Accountanls

National Bank Limited
Balance Sheet

As at December 31, 2018

Particulars Notes
Amount in BDT

2018 ll 20't7

PROPERW AND ASSETS
Cash
ln hand (including foreign currencies)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank
(including foreign currencies)

Balance with other banks and financial institutions
ln Bangladesh

Outside Bangladesh

Money at call and on short notice

Investments
Government
Others

Loans and advances
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc.

Bills purchased and discounted

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures
Other assets
Non-banking assets
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents

Deposits and other accounts
Current deposit and other accounts

Bills payable

Savings bank deposits
Fixed deposits
Term deposit

Subordinated bonds
Other liabilities
Total liabilities
Shareholders'equity
Total shareholders' equity
Paid-up capital

Statutory reserve

Other reserve

Retained earnings

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

20,656,674,512 22,628,888,704

_4w.2nt !93fi3_ _359,299,9!!J!g_

3TJ--2-4ise5 .se6lT3-liJ .s65srrl
r I rz,+os,gzs,gro ll rg,ssg,azg.res I

5 4,525,414,965 7,446,02s,979
aniTiins,n 4 {l-- 65iin 56.1 n1
I zag,oog,rrz Il sor,oos.zsz I

6

7

91,300,000 3,601,300,000

57,869,853,468 60,338,451,526

t75 J 8r,4m s%l f", J rs ,a?rsGl
| 12,687,369,774 ll 11,212,971.881 |

8 314,507,263,17't 248,467,148,359
ho6.B61 .261 .22? 1l241n8in s#|t,
I z.o+o,oos,zgz ll aJqa.qzr.oot 

I

9 2,,t45,155,936 2,882,032,808
,t0 6,795,921,380 5,061,162,581

11 335,820,24'.t 335,820,241

_407_A11.40383__.350J99J39i!9!_

12

13

16.2

17

19

20

25,004,329,794

3 ,557 ,77 4 ,516
47,036,369,863

140,200,871,603
99,406,688,191

14 4,000,000,000
't5 34,342,879,865

362,418,050,606

26,549,079,130
14,380,830,197

902,123,990

977,3',19,750

8,869,136,774 5,2',12,267,540

1.315.4't5
23,883,154,407

3,563,740,137
44,672,37 8,291

123,7 52,106,294
936,286

2,750,000,000
29 ,656 ,424 ,305

310,390,007,260

23.704,534,940
12,944,994.585

563,904,806

157,388,607
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Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants

National Bank Limited
Balance Sheet

As at December 31, 2018

Particulars

OFF.BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Contingent liabi lities
Acceptances and endorsements
Letters of guarantee 21

lrrevocable letters of credit
Bills for collection

Other contingent liabilities

Other commitments
Lease rental commitments
Documentary credits and short term trade-related transactions
Forward assets purchased and fonruard deposits placed

Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities

Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments
Spot and fonruard foreign exchange rate contracts
Other exchange contracts
Total off-balance sheet items including contingent liabilities

Accompanying notes 01 to 43 form an integral part of these financial statements.

51,869,443,826
18,547,717,728

9,369,024,272
17,745,352,737

6,207,349,089

56,558,702,285
20,940,105,122
10,893,558,984

18,987,834,721

5,737,203,458

<rr,rr,FY
DirectorlManaging Director

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date.

Dated: Dhaka
April 30, 2019

__s2,93s,925 :7 26___58 84192,885_

Page 1 3
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Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants

National Bank Limited
Profit and Loss Statement

For the year ended December 31, 2018

Particulars

lnterest income
Less: lnterest paid on deposits and borrowinqs, etc.
Net interest income
lnvestment income
Commission, exchange and brokerage
Other operating income

Total operating income
Salaries and allowances
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc.
Legal expenses
Postage, stamp, telecommunication, etc.
Stationery, printing, advertisement, etc.
Managing Director's salary and allowances
Directors' fees and other benefits
Auditors'fees
Charges on loan losses
Repairs, maintenance and depreciation
Other expenses
Total operating expenses
Profit before provision
Provision for loans and advances
Specific provision
General provision (including off-balance sheet items)
Provision for good borrowers

Provision for other classified assets
Total provision
Total profit before tax
Provision for taxation

Current tax
Deferred tax

Net profit after tax
Retained earnings brought fonruard from previous year

Appropriations
Statutory reserve
Dividend
Bonus shares 12o/o lor 2017 and 20% for 2016

Retained earnings carried forward
Earnings per share (EPS) restated

22
23

24
25
26

27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34

35
36

15.2(a)
1s.2(b)
1s.2(d)

15.4

15.1
10.1 .3

17

39

2,040,000,000
7,179,178,058

3,150,000,000
71,1

3.078,867,113
4,100,310,945
3,157,388,607
7,257,699,552

(1,435,835,61

844.544.1
(4,280,379,802)

J,911-319;!50
1.54

2,503,000,000
7,762,872,902

3,199,036,225
132,175

3,066.860,918
4,696,011,984
3,964,707,023
8,660,719,007

(1,552,574,580)

950,755
(5,503,330,400)
3.157,388,607

to 43 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Signed in terms of our separate report of even date.

Dated: Dhaka
April 30, 2019

NN
Director Til"*,o ( m*Managing Director

E
150,076,525

1.421.721
7,098,654,804

6,074,561,857
1,379,704,687
1.1

8.618,893.229
15,717,548,033

3,952,728,827
818,779,512
50,207,993
86,440,317

117,449,940
9,990,387
3,205,073

575,000
30,332,050

664,179,793
764.481

6.498.369,975
9,219.178.058

2,040,000,000

2,040,000,000

22,546,172,578
16,107,005,511
6,439,167,067

7,469,850,778
1,543,832,515

7

9.606,414.061
16,045,581,129

3,771,415,051
681,283,233

't9,348,996
73,006,561
89,797,472

845,000
3,824,294

500,000
9,647,081

63'1,587,587
52,951

5,779,708,226
10,265,872,902

1,457,000,
1,046,000,000

2,503,000,000

Page 14
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Particulars

Balance at on January 01,2018
Net profit for the year
Bonus shares for 2017 issued during the year
Transferred to statutory reserye
Revaluation of Govt. Treasury bills, bonds and other investment
Balance at December 31,2018

Balance at December 31,2017

National Bank Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended December 31,2018

23,704,534,940 12,944,994,585

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants

563,904,806 3,157,399,607 40,370,922,939
- 4,100,310,945 4,100,310,945
- (2,844,544,190\
- (1 ,435,835,612)

2,844,544,;gO
1,435,835,612

- 338,219,184 - 338,219,184
l0 lg g Eq_ __14J I 0*E!9J_e7_ __9041 2:1. s e0_ ___2.s7 7llg r 50_ _44_gggJ$ez_
__23,fi4,534p40._ le!U4pqEq5_ _103,904.806_ _3t51-3gESZ_ _40.329J22€39_

Accompanying notes 01 to 43 form an integral part of these financial statements.

-{nfp i}P
Director I u<l,W''-

Managing Director
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Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants

National Bank Limited
Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended December 31,2O18

Particulars Notes
Amount in BDT

20't8 ll 20't7
A) Cash flows from operating activities

lnterest received
lnterest paid

lncome from investment
Fees, commission, exchange and brokerage
Cash paid to employees
Cash paid to suppliers
lncome taxes paid 15.1

Received from other operating activities
Paid for other operating activities
Operating profit before changes in operating assets and liabilities
lncrease/(decrease) in operating assets and liabilities
Sale of trading securities-quoted shares
Purchase of trading securities-quoted shares
Loans and advances to other banks
Loans and advances to customers

4,389,525,665

f--l.656,ssi2t4l
I r,zso,ooo,ooo 

I

__25,281113J!_

to 43 form an integral part of these financial statements.

28,',t47,540,089
(19,868,682,961)

5,193,918,707
1,379,704,687

(3,730,924,287)
(1,254,463,042)
(3,827,182,164)

713,597,266
474,7

5,989,033,555

21,684,718,040
(15,348,797,951)

7,167,596,208
1,543,832,515

(3,776,084,345)
(1 ,003,1s4,356)
(1,826,042,439)

591,502,023
452,591

8,535,117,104

Other assets
Deposits from other banks
Deposits from customers
Other liabilities

Net cash from/(used in) operating activities
B) Cash flows from investing activities

Proceeds from sale of Government and unquoted securities
lnvestment made during the year (Govt. and un-quoted securities)
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Sale proceeds of fixed assets
Net cash from/(used in) investing activities

C) Cash flows from financing activities
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents
Proceed form issue of sub-ordinated bond

Net cash from financing activities
D) Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
E) Effects of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents

F) Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
G) Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (D+E+F)

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year
Cash in hand (including foreign currencies)
Balances with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s)
Balances with other banks and financial institutions
Money at call and on short notice
Prize bonds

38

425.346,664
(813,6 r 5,638

(64,366,956,953)
(1 ,661 ,010,
8,341,242,337

34,093,476,215
283,746,118

123,697,772,1971
(17,708,738,6421

13,076,696,385
(9,092,476.155)

(237j23,490)
642,428,925

5.167.677.861
(4,80r,850,r90)

(37,303,062,410)
(331,788,822)
(395,775,712)

31,837,214,265
93,053,821

(5,734,531,187)
2,800,585,917

529,982,1 1 5,084
(529,978,144.773

(208,778,021
1,8't1

(202,956,4641

2,151,924,954
1,726,000,000

Accompanying notes 01

{-[ ,.--\<K7/
Managing Director

N <Fs,o.)nr NXDirector Director, 
/ 

Chairman

4,906,869,234 3,877,924,954

l- G41rr4x?Ztil |-E4?5ss4,+o? I| 12,526,737 ll 27,542,038 |

(8,399,817,006)
33,591,530,183

_2l2ut13AU_

3,246,695,596
17,409,978,916
4,525,4',t4,965

91,300,000
8,323,700

6,503,096,445
27,178,433,738

__!3,981s3qUE_

3,289,565,519
19,339,323,185
7,446,025.979
3,601,300,000

5,315,500
33,681,530,183
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National Bank Limited
Liquidity Statement (Analysis of Maturity of Assets and Liabilities)

As at December 31, 2018

t*[T"r[il l 
llr-s 

,nont,s term 
ll:-rz 

rontt's termll r-s v"rr" t"r, Above S-years
term

Total

Amount in BDT

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants

- 3,246,69s,596
- 17,409,978,916
- 4,525,414,965
- 91,300,000

31,386,063,681 57,869,853,468
90,614,698,855 314,507,263,171
1,788,249,363 2,445,155,936

- 6,795,921,380

Particulars

Assets
Cash in hand
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank
Balances with other banks and financial institutions
Money at call and short notice
lnvestments
Loans and advances

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures

Other assets
Non-banking assets
Total assets

Liabilities
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and
agents
Deposits and other accounts
Subordinated bond
Other liabilities
Total liabilities
Net liquidily gap

Managing Director

3,246,695,596
17,409,978,916
2,990,926,645

91,300,000
118,637,710

31,450,726,317
12,666,016

1,096,569,417

188,313,;65

2,616,952,679
22,015,508,422

25,332,031
1,579,011,627

1,280,000,;00

1,367,143,463
75,481,743,161

114,291,573
1 ,888,003,5'10

66,175,;55

22,381,055,935
94,944,586,416

504,6'16,953
2,232,336,826

56,417,500,617 26,425,118,024 80,131,181,707 120,464,591,426 123,789,011,899 407,227,403,673

4,584,387,975 1,682,647,5s2 2,602.101,247 8,869,136,774

43,e50,52e,s07 44,666,140,32e 100,485,263,34s 
'!:?31:333:363 '?:333:313:133 "l:333:333:333

756,285,315 2,715,851,134 10,305,960,008 20,564,783,408 - 34,342,879,865
49,291,203,197 49,064,639,015 113,393,324,605 119,006,368,684 31,662,515,106 362,418,050,506

_112681_@___122i39529,9e0t _l33lg2J4aq9gr _1_As8,222142___tagg490l9l _lCg99J!3&Z_

*Structured liquidity profile as per Bangladesh Bank DOS Circular No.02 dated 29 March, 2011 has been shown in separate annexure.

Accompanying notes 01 to 43 form an integral part of these financial statements.

.-infra,?Y
Directbr, W
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Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants

National Bank Limited
Notes to the financial statements

Forthe yearended December 31, 2018

1. General information

1.'l Status of the Bank

National Bank Ltd (NBL / the Bank) is incorporated in Bangladesh as a public limited company on 15 March 1983 under the
Companies Act 1913. lt obtained license from Bangladesh Bank to carry out banking business on 22 March 1983. The Bank
has been engaged in banking activities through its two hundred three (203) branches including sixteen (16) SME/Agri-
branches throughout the country. The Bank is listed with both Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd and Chittagong Stock Exchange
Ltd.

1.2 Principalactivities
The principal activities of NBL are to provide a comprehensive range of financial services, personal and commercial banking,
trade service, cash management, treasury, security and custodian services.

1.3 Offshore Banking Unit (OBU)

The Offshore Banking unit, a separate business unit of NBL, governed under the Rules and guidelines of Bangladesh Bank.
This Unit gives loans and advances (on and off-balance sheet exposures) and takes deposits only in freely convertible foreign
currencies to and from non-resident persons or institutions, fully foreigner owned EPZ companies, etc. The Bank obtained the
Offshore Banking permission from Bangladesh Bank vide letter no. BRPD/(P-3)744(97)12008-2005 dated 01 June 2008. The
unit commenced its operation from September 2008 and its office is located at 9, Mohakhali, Dhaka 1212. The second unit
of Offshore Banking has started operation from November 2016 and its office is located at 48, Dilkusha, Dhaka.

1.4 Subsidiaries of the Bank

The Bank has seven (7) subsidiaries as presented below. All the subsidiaries of NBL have been in operations on the same
reporting date of 31 December.

NBL Securities Ltd
NBL Securities Ltd is a majority owned subsidiary company of NBL, incorporated as a Public Limited Company with the
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms in Dhaka, Bangladesh bearing registration no. C-82154110 dated 01 February
2010 under the Companies Act 1994 having registered office at 18, Dilkusha C/A (4th floor), Dhaka. The main objectives of
the company are to carry on the business as a Stock Broker/ Stock Dealer of Stock Exchanges and other related business in

connection with dealing of listed securities. Other oblectives of the Gompany are to buy, sell, hold or otherwise acquire or
invest the capital of the Company in shares and fixed income securities, etc. lt has Corporate Trading Right Entitlement
Certificate of Dhaka Stock Exchange and Chittagong Stock Exchange and the license of depository participants of Central
Depository Bangladesh Limited.

NBL Capital and Equity Management Ltd

NBL Capital and Equity Management Ltd is a majority owned subsidiary company of NBL, incorporated as a private limited
company with the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms in Dhaka, Bangladesh vide registration no. C-821571'10

dated 01 February 2010 under the Companies Act 1994. The functions of Merchant Banker were separated from NBL by

forming a subsidiary company namely, NBL Capital and Equig Management Ltd as per Bangladesh Bank's BRPD Circular
no. 't2 dated 14 October 2009. Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) thereafter issued a fullfledged
Merchant Banker certificate bearing no. MB - 66120'll dated 09 June, 201 1 in favour of NBL Capital and Equity Management
Ltd with effect from the same. Meanwhile the company registered as a custody depository participant by the BSEC bearing
registration no. SEC/Registration/CDBL-DP-357 on 15 September, 201 1. The main objectives of the company are to carry
out the activities as a full-fledged Merchant Banker like, lssue Management, Portfolio Management, Underwriting, Corporate
Advisory Service, etc. as per BSEC (Merchant Banker and Portfolio Manager) Regulations 1996.

NBL Money Transfer Pte Ltd (Singapore)

NBL Money Transfer Pte Ltd (Singapore) is a fully owned subsidiary company of NBL and incorporated as a private limited

Company and domiciled in Singapore. The registered office and main place of business is located at 10A Roberts Lane,

Singapore 218289. The Company has a branch at Blk 134 Jurong Gateway Road, #01-311, Singapore 600134. The principal

actlvity of the Company is that of money remittance agency.

NBL Money Transfer Sdn Bhd (Malaysla)

NBL Money Transfer Sdn Bhd (Malaysia) is a fully owned subsidiary company of NBL. This company is a limited liability
private company, incorporated and domiciled in Malaysia. The registered offtce of the company is located at Suite 4.33A,

Level 4, Pertama Complex, Jalan Tuanku Abdul Rahman, 50100 Kuala Lumpur. The principal place of business of the

company is located at nos. 12 & 14, Ground Floor, Jalan Lebuh Pudu,50050 Kuala Lumpur. The company is principally

engaged in business of currency remittance services.

Page l8
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NBL lutoney Transfer (Maldives) Private Ltd
NBL Money Transfer (Maldives) Private Ltd is a fully owned subsidiary of NBL. lt incorporated under the Act no. 10/96 in the
Republic of Maldives on 29 August 2011. lt commenc€d its commercial operations on 23 December 2011. The Company is a
private limited company incorporated and domiciled in Maldives. The address of its registered office is situated at Gadhamoo
Building (Ground floor), Boduthakurufaanu Magu, Henveiru, Male. The objective of the company is to operate in ihe area of
money remittance and money exchange businesses.

NBL Money Transt€r Payment Foundation SA (Greece)

NBL Money Transfer Payment Foundation SA (Greece) is a fully owned subsidiary company ot NBL.This company was
incorporated as a private limited company and domiciled in the Greece. The registered offce and main place of business is
located at 6, Theatrou Street 105 52, Athens, Greece. The principal activity of the company is that of money remitlance
agency.

NBL Money Transter lnc. (USA)

NBL Money Transfer lnc. (USA) is a fully owned subsidiary company of NBL. This Cgmpany was incorporated on 9 March
2011 under the laws of the State ot New York. On 11 June 2013 lhe company received license as an international money
transmitter from the Stale of New York Departmenl of Financial Services. NBL Money Transfer INC maintains its offices in
New York. NBL Money Transfer signed a paying agent agreement with NBL. NBL distributes all tunds to beneficiaries in
Banoladesh.

Basis of preparation of financial statements and significant accounting policies

2.1 Statement ot compliance

The consolidated financial statements of the Group and the financial statements of the bank have been prepared for the year

ended 31 December 2018 in compliance wilh the lntemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), lntemational
Accounting Standards (lAS), Bangladesh Bank circulars, the Bank Companies Ad 199r, the Companies Act 1994,

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Ordinance'1969, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules 19E7, Listing Regulations
of Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchanges and Bangladesh Financial Reporting lnterpretations (BFRI) as adopted by the
lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh, and other applicable laws and regulations. ln case any requirement of the
Bank Companies Act 1991 and provisions and circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank (BB) differ those of IFRS, the
requirements ofthe Bank Companies Act 1991, provisions and circulaE issued by BB shall prevail. Material departure from
the requkements of IFRS are as tollows:

i) Presentation of financial statement

IFRS: As per IAS 1, a complete set of financial statements comprises of statement of financial position, comprehensive

income statement. changes in equity, cash flows statement, adequate notes comprising summary of accounting policies and

other explanatory inlormation is required to be presented. As pe. para 60 of IAS 1, the entity shall also present current and
non-current assets and cunent and non-current liabilities as separate classifications in its statement offinancial position.

Bangladesh Bank: The presentation of the financial statements in prescribed format (i.e. balance sheet, profit and loss

account, cash flow statement, changes in equity, liquidity statement) and certain disclosures therein are guided by the First

Schedule (section 38) of the gank Companies Act 1991 and BRPD Circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 and subsequent
guidelines of BB. ln the prescribed format there is no option to present assets and liabilities under curtent and non-current

classifications.

lnvestment in shargs, mutual funds and other secu ti6s

IFRS: As per requirements of IAS 39 "Financial lnstruments: Recognition and Measurement' investment in shares and

securities generally falls either unde.'at fair value through profit and loss account" or under "available lor sale'where any

change in the fair value (as measured in accordance with IFRS 13 "Fair Value Measurement") at the year€nd is taken to
profit and loss account or revaluation reserve respectively.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 investments in quoted shares and unquoted shares are

revalued at the year end at market price and as per net assets value (NAV) gI Iast audited balance sheet respectively. As per

instruction ol DOS circular letter 03 dated 12 March 2015, investment in mutual Iund (closed-end) is revalued at lower of cost
and higher of market value and 85% of NAV. As such, provision is made for any loss arising from diminution in value of
investment; otherwise investments are rec,ognised at cost.

Revaluation gains/losses on Government securities

|FRS: As per requirement of IAS 39 where securities will fall under the category of Held for Trading (HFT), any change in the

fair value of HFT assets is recognised through profit and loss account. Securities designated as Held to Maturity (HTM) are

measured at amortised cost method and interest income is recognised through the profit and loss account.

ii)

iii)
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Bangladesh Bank: HFT securities are revalued on the basis of marked to market and at year end. Any gains on revaluation
of securities which have not matured as at the balance sheet date are recognised in other reserves as part of equity and any
losses on revaiuation of securities which have not matured as at the balance sheet date are charged in the profit and loss
account. lnterest on HFT securities including amortisation ot discount are recognised in the profit and loss account. HTM
securities which have not matured as at the balance sheet date ale amortised at the year end and gains or losses on
amortisation are recognised in other reserve as part of equity.

HTM

lnvestments classified as HTM are non{erivative financial instruments with fixed or determinable future receipt on maturity

that the Bank's management has the intention and ability to hold till maturity. These particular investments have been

revalued as marked to ma.ket as at 31 December 2018, the revaluation gains on such securities have been shown in the

financial statements as palt of equity.

HFT

lnvestments classified as HFT are acquked mainly for the purpose of selling and repurchasing. Such invesknents are

measured at marked to market method and any changes in the ma*ed to market method are recognised in every week

during the reporting year as per DOS circular letter no. 05 dated 28 January 2009.

Provision on loans and advances/investments

IFRS: As per IAS 39 an entity should stad the impairment assessment by considering whether objective evidence of
impairment exists for financial assets that are individually significant. For llnancial assets that are not individually significant,

the assessment can be performed on an individual or collec{ive (portfolio) basis.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular No.14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPO circular No. 19 dated 27 December 2012

and BRPD circular No. 05 dated 29 May 2013 a general provision @ 0.25olo to 5% under ditferent categories of unclassified

ioans (good/standard loans) has to be maintained regardless ol objective evidence of impairment, Also provision for sub-

standard loans, doubtful loans and bad losses has to be provided @ 2io/o, SOoh and 100% respeclively for loans and

advances depending on the duration of overdue. Again as per BRPD circular no. 10 dated 18 September 2007 and BRPD

circular no. 't4 dated 23 September 2012, a general provision @ 1% is required to be provided for all off-balance sheet

exposures. Such provision policies are not specifically in-line with those prescribed by IAS 39.

Recognition of inGrest in suspense

IFRS: Loans and advances to customeE are generally classified as 'loans and receivables' as per IAS 39 and interest

income is recognised through effective interest rate method over the term of the loan. Once a loan is impaired, interest

income is recognised in profit and loss account on the same basis based on revised carrying amount.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. '14 dated 23 September 20'12, once a loan is classified (other than bad loss),

inter;st on such loans are not allowed to be recognised as income, rather the corresponding amount needs to be credited to

an interest suspense account, which is presented as liability in the balance sheet

Other comprehensiYe income (OCl):

IFRS: As per IAS 't: OCI is a component ot financia! statements or the elements of OCI are to be included in a single OCl.

Bangladesh Bank: Bangladesh Bank has issued templates for financial statements which will strictly be followed by all

banks. The templates of financial statements issued by Bangladesh Bank do not include Other Comprehensive lncome nor

are the elements of Other Comprchensive lncome allowed to be included in a single OCI statement. As such the Bank does

not prepare the other comprehensive income statement. However, elements of OCl, if any, are shown in the statements of

changes in equity.

Financial instruments - presentation and disclosute

ln several cases Bangladesh Bank guidelines categorise, recognise, measure and present financial instruments differently

from those prescribed in IAS 39. As such full disclosure and presentation requirements of IFRS 7: "Financial lnstruments:

Disclosures" and IAS 32 "Financial lnstruments: Presentation" cannot be made in the financial statements.

Financial guarantees

IFRS: As per IAS 39, financial guaEntees are contracts that require an entity to make specmed payments to reimburse the

holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance with the terms of the

debt instrument. Financial guarantee liabilities are recognised initially at their fair value, and the initial fair value is amortised

over the tife of the financiat guarantee. The financial gu,rantee liability is subsequently carried at the higher of this amortised

amouni and the present vilue of any expected payment when a payment under the guarantee has become probable.

Financial guarantees are included within other liabilities.

v)

vi)

vii)

viii)
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Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD 14, frnancial guarantees such as letter of credit, letter of guarantee will be treated as off-

balance sheet items. No liability is recognised for the guarantee except the cash margin.

Cash and cash equivalents

IFRS: Cash and cash equivalent items should be reported as cash item as per IAS T "Statement of Cash Flows"

Bangladesh Bank: Some cash and cash equivalent items such as 'money at call and on short notice', treasury bills,

Bangladesh Bank bills and prize bonds are not shown as cash and cash equivalents. Money at call and on short notice
presented on the face ofthe balance sheet, and treasury bills, prize bonds are shown in investments

Non-banking asset

IFRS: No indication of non-banking asset is round in any IFRS.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD 14, there must exist a face item named Non-banking asset.

Cash flow statement

IFRS: The cash flow statement can be prepared using either the direct method or the indirect method. The presentation is

selected to present these cash flows in a manner that is most appropdate for the business or industry. The method selected

is applied consistently.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14, cash flow is the combination ol direct and indirect methods.

Balance wlth Bangladesh Bank: (Cash Reserve Requirement)

IFRS: Balance with Bangladesh Bank should be treated as other asset as it is not available for use in day to day operations

as per IAS 7.

gangladesh Bank: Balance with Bangladesh Bank is treated as cash and cash equivalents.

Presentation of intangible asset
IFRS: An intangible asset must be identified and recognised, and the disclosure must be given as per IAS 38: "lntangible

Assets".

Bangladesh Bank: There is no regulation for intangible assets in circuhr no. BRPD 14.

Off-balancs shget items

IFRS: There is no concept of off-balance sheet items in any IFRS; hence there is no requirement for disclosure of off-balance

sheet items on the face of the balance sheet.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14, off-balance sheet items (e.9. Letter of credit, Letter ot guarantee, etc) must

be disclosed separately on the face ofthe balance sheet.

Loans and advanqes/lnvestrents net of provision

IFRS: Loans and advances/lnvestments should be presented net of provision

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD 14, provision on loans and advances/investments are presented separately as liability and

can not be netted off against loans and advanc€s.

Basis of preparation ol finanqial statements

The financial statements of the Bank as at 3'l December 2018 have been prepared on a going concern basis under the

historical cost convention and in accordance with the "First Schedule' of the Bank Companies Act 1991 and as per BRPD

ckcular no. .14 dated 25 June 2003, other Bangladesh Bank circulars, IFRS, lASs, the Companies Acl 1994, Bangladesh

Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, the listing Regulations of the Stock Exchanges and other laws and rules applicable in

Bangladesh.

Basis of consolidation
The financial statements oI the Bank include the financial statements of main operation of NBL and its two business unit

namely, Ofhhore Banking Units" operating in Bangladesh.

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Bank and seven subsidiary companies namely'

NBL Securities Ltd, NBL Capital and Equity Management Ltd, NBL Money Transfer Pte Ltd (singapore), NBL Money Transfer

sdn Bhd (Mataysia). NBL lritoney Transrei (Matdives) Private Ltd, NBL Money Transler Payment Foundation sA (Greece)'

and NBL Money Transfer lnc. (USA) operating in Bangladesh and in others countries'

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in acco.dance with IAS-27: 'Separate Financial Staiements'and

IFRSJO: ,Consolidated Financial Statements.'The consolidated as well as separate financial statements are Prepared for a

common financial year ended on 31 December 2018.

Consolidated financial statements ol the group and separate financial statements of the Bank comprise of Balance Sheet,

profit and Loss Statement. Statement ol ahanges in Equity, Cash Flow Statement, Liquidity Statement and relevant notes

and disclosures-

x)

xi)

xii)

xiii)

xiv)

xv)

2.2

2.3
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2.4 Use of estimates and iudgment
Preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IFRS/IAS requires management to make judgments, estimates and

assumptions. These judgments, estimates and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported

amount of assets and liabilities as well as income and expenses in the financial statements presented. Adual result may

differ from the estimates and assumption made.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revasions to accounting estimates are.ecognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any luture period affected

2.5 Functionalandpresentationcurrency
The financial statements have been prepared and presented using BangladeshiTaka (BDT) which is the functional currency

oI NBL,

2.6 Assets and basis of their valuation

2.6.'l Loans and advances

Loans and advances are stated in the Balance Sheet on.a gross basis. General provisions on unclassified and contingent

assets, specific provisions for classified loans and interest suspense account thereon are shown under other liabilities

Loans and advances are written-off to the extent that (i) there is no realistic prospecl of recovery and (ii) againsl which legal

cases are pendlng as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. Holyever, the write-off will not reduce the claim against the

borrower. Detailed memoGndum records for all of such written off accounts ars maintained

2.6.2 Lease finance

To comply with IAS-17: 'Leases'. the books of account for leasing operation has been prepar€d under finance method of

accounting since assets leased to customers under agreements transfer substantially all the risks and rewards associated

with ownership, other than legal title, to the customers and all leases are full payout leases.

ln accordance with the said standard, the aggregate lease receivables are recorded as gross lease receivables while the

excess of gross lease receivables over the total acquisition cost including interest during the period of acquiring the lease

equipment constitutes the unearned lease income.

At the execution of each lease, a portion of the unearned lease is recognised as revenue income in the period in which it is

matured. The balance of the uneamed lease income is amortised to rcvenue on a monthly basis over the primary lease term

yielding a constant rate of return over the period.

2.6.3 lnvestments
lnvestments are classified broadly in three categories and accounted for as under.

a) Held to maturity

Held{o-maturity investments are non{erivative flnancial assets with lixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that

the Bank manigement has the intention and ability to hold to maturity. Il the Bank were to sell other than an insignificant

amount of held-to-maturity assets, the entire category would be reclassified as available for sale'

b) Held lor trading

lnvestments classified in this category are acquired principally for the purpose of Selling or repurchasing in short kading or if

designed as such by the management. After initial recognition, investments are measured at fair value and changes are

recognised in the profit and loss statement or revaluation reserye account as expense/income for the period as per provision

of B;ngladesh Bank circulars and IAS-39: 'Financial lnstruments: Recognition and Measurement"

c) Sale and repurchase agreement

Securities sold under rc-purchase agreement (REPO) at a lixed price on future date, the arrangement is accounted for as

normal sale (out right sale) and the securiiies should be derecognised from the books'

d) Revaluation
As per Bangladesh Bank DOS circular letter no. 5 dated 28 January 2009, HFT securities are revalued each week using
,Mafted to Market,con@pt and HTM securities are amortised once a year according to Bangladesh Bank guidelines. The

HTM securities are also revalued if these are reclassified to HFT category with the Board approval Value of investment has

been determined as follows :

Items Applicable accounting value
Government treasury bills (HTM) At present value

Government treasury bills (HFT) At market value

Bangladesh Government treasury bonds At present value

Prize bond At cost
BHBFc-debenture Face value

lnvestments in shares Book value
At rolling exchange rate on Balance Sheet dateForeign investment in share and FDR
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2.6.4 Fixed assets and depreciation
All fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulatod depreciation as per IA5-16: 'Property, Plant and Equipment.'Land is

measured at cost.

Depreciation is charged for the year using straight line method on atl fxed assets other than land at the lollowing rales :

On additions to fixed assets depreciation is charged from the date of acquisition and no depreciation is charged in the year of

disposal of the same. Gain or loss on sale oI fixed assets is recognised in profit and loss statement as per provision of IAS

16 "Property, Plant and Equipment".

2.6.5 Non-bankingassets
The Bank has shown non-banking assets acquired by virtue of decree trom tutha-Rin-Adalat at its ma*et value as required

by BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003. Out of total non-banking assets, possession of some is required to be obtained

by the Bank.

2,6.6 Other assets
Other assets include all other flnancial assets, fees and other unrealised income receivable, advance for operating and

capital expenditure and stocks of stationery and stamps.

2.7 Liabilities and provislons

2.7.1 Employeesbenefits
a) Short term benefits
Short-te.m benefits are employee benefits which fall due wholly within twelve month after the end of the period in which lhe

employees render the related seNice. The Bank provides various short term beneflts to jts employees like incentive bonus,

medical services. leave fare assistance etc.

Category of lixed assets

Land

Building
Furniture, fixtures
General equipment
Computer equipment
Vehicles
Books

Rat6 ot depreciation

Nit

2.500/o

10.0070

20.00%
33.33%
20.000/0

20.000/6

b) Post-employment benefi ts

i) Deflned contribution plan

Defined contribution plan is post employment benefit plan under which an entity pays a fixed cotfributions into a separate

entity (Fund) and wl have no tegal or constructive obligations to pay further. Obligation for contributions to defined

contribution plan is recognised as an expense in the profit and loss statement when it is due.

Provident fund

The benefits of provident fund are given to the employees of the Bank in accordance with the recognised Provident Fund.

Rules as per section 2(52) of lnco;e Tax Ordinance 1984. The Provklent Fund was recognised with elfect from 31 March

1987. The Fund is opeia6 by a Board of Trustees consisting of 6 (six) members of the Bank. All confirmed employees of

the Bank contribute lO% of their basic salary as subscription to the Fund. The Bank also contributes equal amount to the

Fund. lnterest earned from the investments oflund is c.edited to the members account on yearly basis.

ii) Oefined benetit plans

Defined benefit plans are post employment benefit plans other than delined contribution plans. The defined benefit plans of

the Bank to its employees include:

Gratuity
The Bank operates a funded gratuity scheme with effect from 01 July 2005, which is administered by a Board of Trustees

consisting ;f 4 (lour) members. provision has been made for liabilities under gratuity scheme in compliance with IAS-19:

'Employee Benefits.'

superannuation fund

The Bank operates a superannuation Fund govem by a Board of Trustees consisting of 5 (five) members. The death-clm-

survival benefits are given to the employeesls pe, the eligibility nanated in the Trust Rules. The tund got rccognition from

the Nationat Board oi Revenue with eff;ct from 01 July 2005, as per Part-A of First Schedule of lncome Tax Ordinance

1984. The Bank contributes to the fund annually as per superannuation tund rules'

iffi'.,
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c) Other benefiB

Other benefits include leave encashment, house building loan, computer and car loan at a concessional rate.

2.7.2 Provision for liabilities

A provision is recognised in the Balance Sheet when the Bank has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past

event and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefit will be required to settle the obligations, in accordance with IAS-

37: 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets.'

2.7.3 Provision for loans and advances

Provision against classified loans and advances is made on the basis of periodical review by the management and instruction

contained in BCD circular no.'12 dated 04 September 1995, BRPD circular no. 16 dated 06 December 1998, BRPD circular

no. 09 dated 14 May 2001, BRPD circular no. 02 dated 15 February2005, BRPD circular no. 05 dated 27 April 2005 and

BRPD circular no. 32 dated 27 October 2010, BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD circular no. 05 dated

29 May 2013, BRPD circular no. 08 dated 02 August 2015, BRPD circular No.01 dated 20, February 2018 and BRPD

Circular No. l5 dated 27 September 2017. The provisioning rate as per Bangladesh Bank circulars are as follows:

Business unit Rates of provisions
Standard SMA ss DF BL

0)
E
=ocoo

House building and
orofessional

1% 1o/o 2Oo/o 50o/o 100%

Loans to professionals 2o/o 2o/o 5Oo/o 50o/o 100%

Other than house
building and

professional to setup
business

5% 5% 2Oo/o 50o/o 100%

Small and medium
entemrise 0.25% 0.25o/o 20o/o 50% 100%

BHs/MBs/ SDs against
shares

ZYo 2o/o 20o/o 50o/o 10oo/o

Short term agri-credit 1% 1o/o 5% 5% 100%

All others 1% 1% 20% 50o/o 100o/o

2.7.4 Provision against Off-balance sheet items

Provision against Off Balance Sheet items have been kept @ 1.00% as per BRPD circular no.08 dated 07 August 2007'

BRPD circular no. 1O dated 18 September 2OO7 and BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012.

2.7.5 Provision for taxation
a) Current tax
Current tax is expected tax payable on taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantially enacted at the

reporting date, and any adjustment payable in respect of previous years. Provision for current income tax has been made @

37.SOyo as prescribed in the Financial Act 2018 of the profit made by the Bank after considering major taxable allowances

and disallowances.

b) Deferred tax
Deferred tax is calculated on the taxable/ deductible temporary differences between tax base amount and carrying amount of

assets and liabilities as required by IAS-12: 'lncome Tax'.

Taxable temporary differences are temporary differences that will result in taxable amounts in determining taxable profiu

(loss) for future periods when the carrying amount of the asset or liability is recovered or settled.

Deductible temporary differences are differences that will result in amounts that are deductible in determining taxable profiU

(loss) of future periods when the carrying amount of asset or liability is recovered or settled.

2.8 Off-balance sheet items

Off-balance sheet items have been disclosed under contingent liabilities and other commitments as per Bangladesh Bank

guidelines.

2.9 Revenuerecognition
The revenues during the year are recognised complying all conditions of revenue recognition as prescribed in IFRS-15:

'Revenue Recognition.'
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2.9.1 lnterest income

The interest receivable is recognised on accrual basis. lnterest on loans and advances ceases to be taken into income when
such advances are classified. lt is then kept in interest suspense account and in memorandum account. lnterest on classified
advances is accounted for on a cash receipt basis.

2.9.2 lnvesfunent income
lncome on investment is recognised on realisation and accrual basis where applicable.

2,9.3 Fees and commission income
Fees and commission income arise on services provided by the Bank are recognised on a cash receipt basis. Commission
charged to customers on letters of credit and letters of guarantee is credited to income at the time of effecting the
transactions.

2.9.4 Dividend income on shares

Dividend income from shares is recognised during the period in which they are actually received. Stock dividend is
recognised as income in the year in which it is sold.

2.9.5 lnterest paid on borrowings and deposits

lnterest paid on borrowings and deposits is calculated on a day basis and recognised on accrual basis.

2.9.6 Management and other expenses

Expenses incurred by the Bank are recognised on actual or accrual basis whenever necessary.

2.10 Shareholders'equity

Authorised capital

Authorised capital is the maximum amount of share capital that the Bank is authorised by its Memorandum and Articles of
Association.

Paid-up capital

Paid up capital represents total amount of share capital that has been paid in full by the ordinary shareholders. Holders of
ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to vote at shareholders'
meetings. ln the event of winding-up of the company, ordinary shareholders rank afler all other shareholders and creditors
and are fully entitled to receive any residual proceeds of liquidation.

Statutory reserve

Statutory reserve has been maintained @ 2OYo of profit before tax in accordance with provisions of section 24 of the Bank
Companies Act 1991 until such reserve equal to its paid-up capital together with the share premium. Statutory reserve
transferred in yearly basis.

Non-controlling (minority) interest

Minority interest (non-controlling interest) in business is an accounting concept that refers to the portion of a subsidiary
company's stock that is not owned by the parent company. NBL holds 99.99% of equity of NBL Securities Ltd, 99.95% of
eguity of NBL Capital and Equity Management Ltd, 100% of equity of NBL Money Transfer Pte Ltd (Singapore),100% of

equity of NBL Money Transfer Sdn Bhd (Malaysia), 100o/o ol equity of NBL Money Transfer (Maldives) Private Ltd, 100% of
equity of NBL Money Transfer Payment Foundation SA (Greece) and 100% of equity of NBL Money Transfer lnc. (USA) .

Minority interest belongs to a sponsor Director of the Bank and is reported on the consolidated balance sheet to reflect the

claim on assets belonging to the other non-controlling shareholder. Also, minority interest is reported on the consolidated
income statement reflects as a share of profit belonging to the minority shareholder.

2.11 Foreign currencies translation and balance with other banks

Amount in foreign currency are translated in accordance with the principles set forth in IAS-21: 'The Effects of Changes in
Foreign Exchange Rates.'As per this standard monetary items not denominated in BDT and cash transactions not completed

at the reporting date are translated into BDT using current market rates. Non-monetary items carried at fair value are

translated into BDT using cunent market price at the reporting date and non-monetary items carried at cost are translated

using the rate applicable at the time of acquisition. Transaction rates are used to translate the items related to income and

expenses.
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2.12 Risk management

2.12.1 Asset liability management

The Asset Liability Committee (ALCO) of the Bank monitors market risk and liquidity risk of the Bank. The ma.ket risk is

defined as potential change in earnings due to change in rate of inte.est, foreign exchange rates which are not of trading
nature. ALCO reviews liquidity requirement ot the Bank, the maturity of assets and liabilities, deposit and lending, pricing

strategy and the liquidity contingency plan. The primary objective of the ALCO is to monitor and avert significant volatility in
Net lnterest lncome (Nll), return on assets, investment value and exchange earnings. The ALCO also monitors the Capital
Adequacy Ratio on monthly/quaderly basis.

2.'12.2 Money laundering risk management

lvloney laundering risk is defined as the loss of reputation and expenses incured as penalty for being negligent in prevention

of money laundering. For mitigating the risks, the Bank has a designated Chiet Complianc€ Officer at Head OIfice and

Compliance Officer at branches, who independently review the transactions of the accounts to veriry suspicious transactions.

Manuals for prevention of money laundering have been established and transaction profile has been introduced. T.aining has

been continuously given to all categories of officers and executives tor developing awareness and skill for identifying

suspicious activities.

2.12.3 Credit risk management

Credit Risk as defined as potential loss arising from the failure ol a counier party to meet financial obligations as per

contractual agreement with the Bank. For maintaining steady growth of the Bank and for economic development of the

country, NBL manages credit risk meticulously- NBL extends credit tacilities to different clients in dilferent secto6 after doing

due diligence and mitigating risk factoG properly as per guidelines set by Bangladesh Bank, Executive Committee of the

Board of Direclors and Management Credit Committee ofthe Bank.

The Bank has segregated duties of the executives/officers involved in credit related activities. A separate marketing division

has been formed at Head Office which is entrusted with the duties ol maintaininq effeclive relationship with the customer,

marketing ol credit products, exploring new business opportunities etc. Moreover, credit approval, administratign, monito.ing

and recovery funclions have been segregated. For this purpose, three separate units have been lormed namely C.edit Risk

Management Division, Credit Adminiskation Division and Law and Recovery Division. Credit Risk Management Division is

entrusted with the duties ot maintaining asset quality, assessing risk involved in lending, sanctioning credit, formulating

policy/strategy lor lending operation. Credit Risk Grading (CRG) is also made for individual bonowers. Credit Administration

Division monitor the overall administration of advances afrer sanclion and disbursement. A separate desk has been qeated

in Law and Recovery Division to handle top 20 delaulters.

2,'12.4 Foreign exchange risk management
Foreign exchange risk is defined as the potential change in earnings arising due to change in market prices. The foreign

exctringe rist< oithe Bank is minimal as all the transactions are carried out on behalf ol the customers against underlying UC

commitments and other remittance requirements.

Treasury Department independently conduqts the transactions and the back office of treasury is responsible for veritication of

the deaas and passing of thek entries in the books of account. All foreign exchange transactions are revalued at mark-to-

market rate at the month-end. All Nostro accounts are reconciled on monthly basis and outstanding entries are revier,led by

the management for its settlement on regular basis.

2.12.5 lnternal control and compliance management

Operaiional loss may arise trom error and fraud due to lack of internal control and compliance. Management, through lnternal

Control and Compliance Division conkols operational procedure ot the Bank. lnternal Control and Compliance Division

undertakes periodical and special audit of the branches and departments at Head Office for review of the operation and

compliance of statutory requirement. The Audit Committee of the Board subsequently reviews the reports of the lnternal

Control and Compliance Division.

2.'12.6 ICT Risk Manaoem€nt

Transformation of business processes in response to technology driven custome/s needs and services has brought in

tremendous change in information technology platform in the bank. NBL has adopted measures to protect the information

and communicati;n platform trom unauthorized access, modification, virus, disclosure and destruclion in order to ensure

business continuity, data safety and securjty thereby protecting custome/s interest at large

2,13 Earninqs per share (EPS)

EpS have been calculated in accordance with IAS-33: 'Earnings per Share,' which is shown on the face of the Profit and Loss

Statement. This has been calculated by dividing the net profit afrer tax by the weighted average number of ordinary shares

outstanding as on 31 December 2018.
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2.14 Cash flow statement
Cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with IAS-7: 'Statement of Cash Flows' and under the guidelines of
Bangladesh Bank BRPD circular no.14 dated 25 June 2003. The cash flow statement shows the structure ofchanges in cash
and cash equivalent during the financial year. lt is segregated into operating activities, investing activities and financial
activities.

2.15 Statement of changes in equity

Statement of changes in equity has been prepared in accordance with IAS-1: 'Presentation of Financial Statements'and
under the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003.

2.'16 Statement of liquidi$
The liquidity statement has been prepared in accordance with the remaining maturity grouping of the value of the assets and
liabilities as on the reporting date.

2.17 Reconciliation of inter-banUbooks of accounts

Books of account in regard to inter bank (in Bangladesh and outside Bangladesh) as well as inter-branches are reconciled at
a regular interval.

2.18 Off-setting financial assets and financial liabilities
Financial assets and financial liabilities are set off and the net amount reported in the Balance Sheet when, and only when
the Bank has a legal right to offset the recognised amount and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously.
lncome and expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitted by the accounting standards or for gains or losses
arising from a group of similar transaction.

2.19 Subordinatedbonds

legal, present market condition and future capital requirement of the Bank, the NBL issued
BDT 400 crore of which BDT 275 $ore issued in 'lst tranche and BDT 125 crore have been
is eligible for Tier-ll capital as per Basel lll Guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. Details of terms

lssue size

Considering the regulatory,
subordinated bonds valuing
issued in 2nd tranche. This
conditions are as follows:

1 st tranchse issue
2nd tranchse issue

lssue objectives

lssue arranger
Nature of instrument
Mode of placement
Listing
Security
Rating status of the issue

Redemption

Redemption value
Tenure
Coupon rate

BDT 400 crore
BDT 275 crore
BDT 125 crore

Raising of Tier -ll capital to meet the requirement under Basel-lll

RSA Capital Limited
Un-secured, non-convertible, subordinated bond
Private placement
Unlisted
Unsecured
M
Paid annually on prorata basis to bond holders in installment ol 2Oo/o per year commencing at

the third anniversary of the bonds from the date of issue.

At par
7 years
Base rate +2.50 % margin

2.20 General

i) Figures appearing in these financial statements have been rounded to the nearest BDT.

ii) Figures of previous year have been rearranged wherever necessary to conform to current year's presentation.
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l{atlonal Bank Ltd.
Notes to the financial slatemenh

Forthe year gnded Docsmber 31,20'lE

4. Bal.nc€ with Bangladesh Bank and it5 agent bank (including toreign cu,renciea)

Cash
3.1 ln hand (includlng foreign currsncies)

Local cunency
Foreign cunencies

Balance wlth B.ngladGh Bank
Local currency
Foreign currencjes

Balance with agent bark (Sonali Bank Ltd.)

3,176.862,317 3,238,4A2 3O9 3,176,719,882 3,238,445,755

15,557,644,AU 18,474,656,534 15,557,644,864 18,474,656,534
722.153,139 66.413,268 722.153,139 66,413.268

16,279,798,003't8,541,069,E02 16,279,798,003 18,541,069,802

2$.42A.078.923 260.185.317.000 291.a28.076.t23 260,{65,317,000

An amounl of BOT 4,000,000 has been marked as lien with Bangladesh Bank upto 30 June 2019 against TT discountino facilities by various branches
ofNBL.
1.'l Cagh Rescrve Requlrement (CRR) and Statutory Liquldlty Ratio {SLR)

Cash ReseNe Requirement (CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) have been calculated and mainlained in accordance with Section 33 of
Banking Companies Act 1991 (amended upto 2013) and MPD circular no. Ol dated April 03,20,8 and MPD circular No.02 dated December
10, 2013 issued by Bangladesh 8ank.

The Cash ReseNe Requirement on the Bank's time and demand liabilities @ 5.50o/o has been calculated and maintained with gangladesh

Bank in local currenc] and 13% Statutory Liquidity Ratio on the same liabilities has also been maintained in the form of cash in hand, balance

with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (Sonali Bank Ltd.), TT in transit and unencumbered approved secu.iiies. CRR and SLR maintained

by the Bank are shown below:

{.1.1 Cagh Rss€rv9 R€quiremcnt (CRR}

Average tlms and denEnd ll.bllities

Actual reserve maintained
Su,plu3

4.1.2 Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR)

AvoEge time .nd dcmand liabilities
(ercludlng lnte.-b.nk dgposlts)

Required reserve
(13% on average lime and demand liabilities)

Actual reserve maintained (excluding CRR)
Surplus

4.1.3 Composition of SLR maintalned'

Cash in hand
Balance with aoent bank (Sonali Eank Ltd.)
Unencumbered approved securities

(HTlvl, HFT and reverse REPO)

'As per statement submitted lo Bangladesh Bank

Balance with other banks and tinancial instltutions

ln Bangladesh - in localcunencies (note 5.'l)
Outside Banoladesh (note 5.2) (Annex - B)

5.1 lnsida Bangladesh

5.1.1 Curent accounls
Aqrani Bank Ltd.
Janata Bank Ltd.
Rupali Bank Ltd.
Standard Chartered Bank
Sonali Bank Ltd.

5.1.2 Short-noticsdeposllaccounts
Eastern Bank Ltd.
Janata Bank Ltd.
National Credit and Commercial Bank Ltd.
First Securig lslami Bank Ltd.
Ohaka Bank Ltd.
Standard Charlered Eank
Trust Bank Ltd.

16,199.250.207 17,178.337,490 16.199,250.207 17,178.337.490

___---gaJ9$29_----102.!9!.gE------lz!tzg!!I!-------?gLE9L9$-

291.428-O78-S2t 261,.185,317.000 291.{28.076,923 200-',!05.3t7.000

37,885,650,000 33,821,191,210 37,885,650.000 33,621.4S1,210

16.910,745,605 16,028,544,23',t 16,910,745,605

3.246,695.596 3.289,565,519
1,130,1E0,913 798,253,383

45.182,484,000 50,631,407.530

(excluding inter-benk d€poslts)
Required reserve 16,026,5.{4,231

(5-50% on average time and demand liabilities 6.50% in 2017)

3,2,r6,695,s96 3,289,565,519
1.130,180,913 798,253,383

45,182,484,000 50,631,407,s30

Amount in BOT
Group Sank

2018 2017 2018 2017
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5.1.3 Fixed depGit accounts (in local cunency)
ICB Islamic Bank Ltd.
NRB Global Bank Ltd.
Union Bank Ltd.

Other fi nancial institutions

Bank balance of subsidiaries

5.2 Outside Bangladesh
5.2.1 Fixed deposits accounts (interest be.rirg) :

JP Morgan Chase Bank, Singapore
Eastem Bank Ltd. OBU
Mercantile Bank Ltd. OBU

ln demand deposit accounb (non-interest bea.ing):
Standard Chartered Bank. Mumbai
Standard Chartered Bank, Franktud
lrashreq Bank, New York
JP Morgan Chase Bank, New York
Standard Chartered Bank, NewYork
Sonali Bank Ltd, Kolkata
Sonali Bank Ltd, London
Mashreq Bank, Mumbai
Slale Bank of lndia, Kolkaia
United Bank, Karachi
NABIL 8ank, Nepal
Standard Chartered Bank, Colombo
Myanmar Foreign Trade, Myanmar
AB Bank Ltd, Mumbai
Bank of Bhutan, Thimpu
lclcl Bank Ltd. Mumbai
HDFC Eank Ltd. lndia
Meezan Bank, lGrchi
Commed Bank, FEnkfurt
Uni Credito ltalino SPA, ltaly
Alpha Bank AE. Athens
BOT, Tokyo
Union Bank of Switzedand, Switzerland
Habib Bank AG, Zurich
Habib American Bank, New York
Standard Chartered 8ank, Singapore
Citibank N.A, New York

Bank Ealance of subsidiaries

oetails are shown in Annglg.

5.3 Maturig grouplng of balance with other banka
and fi nanci.l institutiong

On demand
Up to 1 month
More lhan 1 month but not more than 3 months
More lhan 3 months but not more lhan 1 yoar
More than 1 year but not more lhan 5 years
More than 5 years

Money at call and on short notice
Call money

With banking companies (note 6.1)
With non-banking f nancial institutions

6.1 C.ll Money - with banking companles

ICB lslamic Bank Ltd.
Pubali Bank Ltd.
NationalCrodii & Commerce Bank Ltd.
BRAC Eank Ltd.

Wilh Financia, lnstitutions

91.300.000 91,300,000
- 610,000,000
- 200.000,000

91.300,000 9',1,300,000
- 610,000,000
- 200,000,000

84,909,107
1,790,891

32.980,217
18,680,72,{
72,583,151
36,457,468

36.709.069
513,642

2,618,975
17,761,913
4,809,652

11.566
99,262,230
24.299.518

3,209,E69
43,063,2'r4

2,842,223
744.795

19.115.102
73,160

558,957
194,06E

86,444,461
110,703

6,515,040
,,348,606

30,957,597
,69.455,524
20,477,719
18,170,672
3,476,70'l

'17,991,572

506,295
2.581,516
9.076.604

762.917
11,400

11,653,646
888,176

3,163,959
10.701,224

3,783,342
44,319

19,E01,269
68,879

373.010
1s0,382

17,322.904
973,182

64,909,107
1,790,891

32,980,217
18,680,724
72,583,151
36,457,468

36.709.089
513,642

2,618,975
17,76'1,9r3
4,809,652

11.566
99,262,230
24,299,548

3,209,869
43,063,214
2.842,223

744.795

19,115,102
73, t60

558,957
194.068

66,444,461
110,703

6,515,040
1.348,606

30.957,597
169,455,524
20,477,719
18,170,672
3.476,707

11,991,572
506,295

2,581.516
9,076,604

762,917
11,400

11,653,646
888,176

3,163,959
10,701,224

3,763,342
44,319

19,801,269
68,879

373,0't0
190,382

17,322,9M
973,182

7. lnvestments

Government (note 7.1)
Others (note 7.2)

s0.802.292 23.517,4e6 ______!9f!329L 
'q,q',!1.199620,54t,017 37!,793,957 620,547,017 s73,793,957

- ____t 49,se9p99_ ;, , __1499_J9!.999-
91,3oO,OOO 2,101,300,000 91,300,000 2'101,300'000

't03.968.667 318,937.824
3.879.714.515 7.263.894.546 3.775.7,1s.848 6.9{4.956.722



7.',| Government

Treasury bonds (note 7.1.'l)
Prize bonds

7.1.1 Treasury bonds

2 years Bangladesh Govemment treasury bonds
5 years Bangladesh Government treasury bonds
10 years Bangladesh Governmenl treasury bonds
15 years Bangladesh Government treasury bonds
20 years Bangladesh Government treasury bonds

7.2 Others

Share (quoted and unquoted) (note 7.2.1)
Subordinated bond
Fixed capital investrnent in Myanmar (nole 7.2.21

7.2.1 ln ordinary shares (quoted and unquoted)
Quoted

Banking Companies
Non-Bank Financial lnstitutions

lnsurance companies
Fuel & Power

Mutual Fund

Telecommunication companies

Textiles

Cement lndustry

Engineering Companies

Paper & Printing

Pharmaceuticals & Chemicals

Travel & Leisure

lnformation Technology
Tannery lndustry
Miscellaneous

lnvestment made by subsidiary

Un-quoted

Karma Sangsthan Bank Ltd.

Gulf Overseas Exchange LLC, Oman
Central Depository (Bangladesh) Ltd.
lndustrial & lnfrastructure Development Fin. Co. Ltd.

Society for Worldwide lnter Bank Financial
Telecommunication (SWIFT)

NBL Securities Ltd.

NBL Capital & Equiry Management Ltd.

NBL Money TRN SDN BHD Malaysia
NBL Money Transfer Pte. Ltd.
NBL Money Transfer (Maldives) PVT. Ltd.
NBL Money Transfer lnc., USA
NBL Money Trans. Payment Foundation SA Greece
Bangladesh Rating Agency Ltd.

Lanka Bangla Securities Ltd.

BD Venture Ltd.
Membership with DSE & CSE
MSF Asset Management

Rahman ,lrlostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered A@untanls

45,174,159,994 49,120,',16{',145 
. 45,',174,159,994 49,120,164,',t45

8,323,700 5.315,500 8,323,700 5,315.500

-lq!g3rg3fg4--19J2!!xlE!5--$,193493Je1---!9J35J29.045-

- 600,176,400 - 600,176,400
367,517,083 3,695,438,278 367,517,083 3,895,438,278

22,149,068,037 26,ffi7.371,284 22,149,068,037 26,667,371,284
10,203,513,041 10,133,389,281 10,203,513,041 10,133,389,281
12.454,061,83s 7,823,788,902 12,454,061,833 7,823,788,902

-!ff2!,159g---l9aqJ01,!45--1q[g-99€9!--!9.12!!J!4$5-
7,895,867,998

400,000,000
1

5,277,612,616 5,136,994,434 5,277,612,616

562,218,383 355,200,882 562,218,383

124,165,598 1',15,437,485 124,165,598

251,534,',t97 327,059,835 251,534,197

7,999,294,089
1,450,000,000

38,731,654
1,438,301

66,761,894

2,896,516

135,953,578

39,747,599
21,524,469
24,132,893

39,726,692
't6,218,4'.12

27 ,7',t',t,617
14.6s2.786

5,136,994,434

355,200,882
115,437,485

327,059,835
39,726,692
16,218,412

12,942,297

9,537,862

22,916,223

3,458,080

39,139,611

39,747,599
27 ,711 ,6',t7

14,652,786

32,361,527

11,233,174,774
1,450,000,000

38,731,654
1,438,301

23,636,583

21.524,469
24,132,893

10,808,836,881
400,000,000

23,636,583 12,942,297
't6,074,372 9,537,862 16,074,372

22,916,223 66,761,894

3,458,080 2,896,516

39,139,611 135,953,578

39.747,599 39,747,599

32,411,947 32,361,521 32,411,947

6,618,840,600 6,193,105,342 6,618,840,600 5,193,105,342

662,778,854 857,536,718

7.281.619.454 7.050.642.060 6,618,840,600 6,193,105,3'12

90,000,000
27,176250

6,277,770
33,483,820

5,822,846

4,165,900
4,998,049

20,000,000
523,750,000

2,000,000

90,000,000
26,864,600

6,277,770
33,483,820

7,435,799

4,165,;00
4.998,049

20,000,000
650,000,000

2,000,000

90,000,000
27,176,250

6,277,770
33,483,820

5,822,846
3,999,940,000

249,865,000
20,095,800
18,332,130
16,780,000
80,544,000
34,852,609
4,165,900
4,998,049

20,000,000

2,000,000

90,000,000
26,864,600

6,277,770
33,483,820

7,435,799
3,999,940,000

249,865,000
20,304,400
't8,516,300

'16,540,000

79,392,000
35,947,901
4,165,900
4,998,049

20,000,000

2,000,000

5,172,973,677 6,207,037,298

Amount in BDT

Group Bank
2018 I 2017 2018 ll 2017

Market value of the investments in quoted shares

Page 30

.Pq/
:!. ;i ..,'- -- :-/



Rahman Mostafu Alam & Co.
Chartered A@untants

Amount in BDT

Group Bank
201A I 20'.17 2018 ll 2017

7.2.2 Fixed capital investrnent in Myanmar

Fixed capital investment represents FDR for USD 50,000 bearing interest @ 1 % p.a. maintained with Myanmar Foreign Trade Bank for
Representative Office of National Bank Ltd. in Myanmar, translated into BDT using the rate prevailing at 31 December of the corresponding
year.

7.3 Maturity wise grouping on investments
On demand
Up to I month
Over 1 month but not more than 3 months
Over 3 months but not more than 1 year
Over 1 year but not more than 5 years
Over 5 years

8. Loans and advances
Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc (note 8.1)
Bills purchased and discounted (note 8.2)

309,746,999,284 244,773,548,842 306,861 ,227 ,874 241,718,727 ,352

118,637,710 108,533,922
2,616,952,679 714,605,760
1,367,143,463 4,652,955,578

22,381,055,935 22,162,793,778

1 18,637,;10 10S,s33,;22
2,616,952,679 714,605,760
1,367,143,463 4,652,955,s78

22,381,05s,935 22,162,793,778

8.1 Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc

ln Bangladesh

Secured overdrafts
Cash credit
Over draft
Loans (general)
House building loans
Lease finance
Loan against trust receipts
Payment against documents
Credit card
Margin loan
other loans and advances

Outside Bangladesh

Bills purchased and discounted

ln Bangladesh

Local bills purchased and discounted
Foreign billVdocuments purchased and discounted

Outside Bangladesh

5,637,632,781
56,974,636,224
54,278,182,904
94,951,485,118
14,432,736,207

161,813,980
5,467,587,305

901,735,247'1,287,012,872

5,267,983,561

6,921,239,432
60,579,985,928
91,933,497,194

1 19,868,062,637
15,376,663,289

140,862,665
4,690,864,193

335,363,582
1,382,833,867

157.233,516,162
60,579,985,928
91,933,497,194

7,6,46,035,297 6,748,421,007 7,646,035,297 6,748,421,007

--31u393J3l!JALl5l,!41ru49---3]lgze!g!---24g1gLUE!9-

6,92',t,239,432
60,579,985,928
91,933,497,194

1 17,561,960,979
15,376,663,289

140,862,665
4,690,864,193

335,363,582
't,382,833,867
s.191,873,068

8.3 Maturity wise grouping of loans and advances including bills purchased and discounted repayable

't't ,007 J54,211 1 1 ,181,021 ,676 11 ,007 ,754,21',1

20I42,972j06 24,846,714,836 20,442,972,106
22,015,508,422 42,239,415,221 22,015,508,422
75,481,743,161 59,632,115,606 75,48',1,743,',161

94,944,s86,416 75,008,158,479 94,944,586,416

f0'fl

5,637,632,781
56,974,636,224
54,278,',t82,904
97,1 64,647,1 89
14,432,736,207

161,813,980
5,467,587,305

901,735,247
1,287 ,012,8_72

I 1,181,021,676
29,816,057,803

3,478,540,077
59,632,115,606
75,008,158,479

1

124,828,275,443
56,974,636,224
54,218,182,904
6,748,421,007

212,829,515,578

5.631.855,087 5.412.742.643 5,631.85s.087 .1.11?.11?,911
J0-q116F.0rs4 ru,77 3,il8,812 306,861,227,874 211,7 18,7 27,352

so9,746,SSS.Zgl 211,773,518,812 306,861,227,871 211,718,727,352

1,513,089,073 1,264,532,300 1,513,089,073 1,204,s32,300
6,132.e46.224 5,483,888,707 6,11?,919.1?1 9,$9,q9q,i92---fF46p-5E704 6i1a,121,007 7,646,035,297 6,718,121,007

On demand
Up to 'l month
More than 1 month but not more than 3 months
More than 3 months but not more than 'l year
More than 1 year but not more than 5 years
More than 5 years

Loans and advances inctuding bills purchased and discounted classified into

ln Bangladesh:
Loans
Cash credits
Overdrafts
Bills purchased and discounted

Outside Bangladesh

133,520,729,714
56,974,636,224
54,278,182,904

,748,421

154.347,744,752
60,579,985,928
91,933,497,194

17
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8.5 Loana and advancos on ths be3B ofllgnificant concontretion
8.5.1 Loanr end edvancos to dlrectoE, erocutlvcs and otho,s

a 3ij##l##"9'-""''

20731A352 124,924,624 207.348,352
1.543.0,{4.000 2,079,2A2,137 1,543,M4,000

79.144.393,162 124,825,291,154 79.144,393,162
75,U6j44,307 51,01E,222,003 75,6/,6,144,30't

Advances to dkectors and their allied concems
Advances to CEO, senior executives and other staffs
Advances to customers (groupwise)
lndustrial advances
Olher custofiels

124,924,624
2,O79,282,137

124 ,825,291 ,154
51,018,222,003

8.5.2 Loans and advanc4 allowed to each ctrstomer exceeding 107o ot Bank'5 tolalcapital

Total loans and advances (funded and non-funded)' 14.888.860,000 12,068.060,000
No. of customers 2x 20

Classilied amount lhereon -
Measums iaken for recovery ot classified loans N/A N/A

'The amount reprcsents lhe sum of total loans and advances lo each customer exceeding 10% of total capital ot the Bank (i.e. BDT 511.,f4 crore

being 10% of total capital of BDT 5,1'14.44 crore) as at December 31. 2018.

Details are shown in Annex C.

lndustry wiae concgntratlon of loans and advance3
(lncluding bills purchased and dbcounted)

Agriculture
Term loan to small cottage induslries
Term loan to largo and medium indusfies
Woaking capital to induslries
E)Ao( credit
Trade finance
Consumer qedit
Credit cards
Others

Geographicil locatlon-wire grouping
ln Brngladesh
Dhaka Division
Chattagram Division
Khulna DiMsion
Sylhet Division
Rangpur Division
Barisal Division
Rajshahi Division
telymensingh Division

Out5ide Banglad€h

Grouplng as pea classlflcatlon rule3

Uncl.ssified:
Standard

Special mentioned eccounl

Gl.sslfled:

Sub-standa.d
0oubttul
Badloss

Total
PadiculaE o, loans and advances

i) Loans considered good in respect of
which the Bank is tully secured
ii) Loans considered oood against which
the Bank holds no secudty other than
lhe debto6' peasonal guarantee

iii) Loans considered good secured by the
pelsonal undertaking of one or more
padies in addition to the peEonal
guaEntee of the debtors
iv) Loans adversely classifed; provision

nol maintained there

3,964,241,256
4.774,588,800

78.154 ,264 ,424
71,155,000,988

I,905,314 ,277
76,1 .182,444

't,955,164,326

1,382,833,866

3,491,220,959 3,964,241,256 3,494,220,959
3,463,132,295 4.774,588,800 3,463,132,295

71.897,493,766 78,154,?64,424 71,897,493,766
39,506,513,429 71,155,000,988 3S,506,513,429
8,343,174,949 8.905.314,277 8.343,174,949

49,420,306,068 76,196,1E2,444 49,420,306,068
1,500,348,563 1.955,',|64,326 1,500,348,563
1,287,012,872 1,382,833,866 1,287,012,872

't97,110,229,214 150,533,282,699 194,224,457,8M 147.478,461,209

90,162,304.297 72,421,088.240 90,162.304,297 72,421,0E8.240

6.148,108,195 5,779,190,449 6,148,',|08,195 5,779,190,449
1,367,881,268 1,271,929,773 1.367,8E1,268 1,271,929,77s

4,018,230,54s 3,609,228,480 4,018,230,545 3,609,228,480
1.929.351,278 2,024,392,957 1,929,35',1,278 2,024.392.957

12,679,528,668 12,051,158,378 12,679,528,668 12,051,158,378

3,971.401.116 3.831.6s8,873 3.e77,401.116 .9.q11,999,929-517i93p31"s8t -251F21859,849 314,507,263,171 2a8,467'148'359

8.6

1.005,912,000

1,0't0,971,000

213,651,000
4,482.503,000

r.005,912,000 2r3,651,000
1,010,971,000 4.482,503,000

267.409.353,835 200,534,565,980 2U,523,582,425 197,479,744'490

28.225,403.441 20,066,815,986 28,225,403,441 20,066,815'986

21.758,277,305 30,920,5E7,883 21,758,277,305 30,920'587'883

253.614.868,581 202.282,615,845 250,729.097,17,1 199,227,794,359
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v) Loans due by directors or officers of
the Bank or any of them either separately
or jointly with any other persons.

vi) Loans due from companies or firms in
which the directors of the bank have
interest as directors, partners or
managing agents or in case of private
companies, as members.

vii) Maximum total amount of advances
including temporary advances made at
any time during the year to directors or
managers or officers of the bank or any of
them either separately or jointly with any
other person.

viii) Maximum total amount of advances
including temporary advances granted
during the year to the companies or ftrms
in which the directors of the bank are
interested as directors, partners or
managing agents or in the case of private
companies, as members.

ix) Due from banking companies

x) lnformation in respect of classified
loans advances

a) Classifed loans for which interest is
not credited to income

b) Provision kept against classified loans
and

c) lnterest credited to interest suspense
account (note 15.3)

xi) Cumulative amount of written-off loans:
Opening balance
Amount written-off during the year
Amount recovered / provision realeased
During the year against written-off loans
Waiver for final settlement
Balance of written-off loans and

advances
The amount of classified and written-off
loans for which law suits have been filed

8.8 Bills purchased and discounted

Payable within 1 month
More than 1 month but less than 3 months

More than 3 months but less than 6 months

More than 6 months

9, Fixed assets including premlses, furniture and fixtures
Cost, Revaluation:
Land
Building
Furniture and fixtures
General equipments
Computer and accessories
Vehicles
Books

Less: Accumulated depreciation
Written down value at the end o, the year
Subsidiary companies balance

Details are shown ln Annex A.
10. Otherassets

lncome generating
Non-income generating (note 10.1)

(Maturity wise grouping of bills purchased and discounted)

Rahman Mostata Alam & co.
Chertered A@untants

2,204.206,761 1,750,392,352 2,204,206,761 1,750,392,352

124,924,624 207,348,352 124,924,624 207,348,352

2,2U,206.761 1,750,392,352 2,204,206,761 1,750,392.352

124,924,624 207,348,352 't24,924,624 207,348,352

29,881,462,000 26,448,326,000 29,881,462,000 26,448,326,000

9,665,484,795 6,892,351,864 9,665,484,795 6,E92,351,864

11,453,141,527 9,830,085,612 11,493,141,527 9,830,085,612

17,261,171,000'.17,661,772,000 17,261,171,N0 17,6il,772,000

66,569,049,000 45,434,140,000 66,569,049,000 46,434,140,000

1,124,736,835 1,274,339,216 1,',124,736,835

2,249,473,670 2,548,678,432 2,249,473,670

3,374,210,502 3,823,017,649 3,374,210,502

-ilrgpgilgz- 
-9,!!s,!2lJ4,--1g10pgl,39z- -9'1 

18'!219L

693,216,752 669,006,896 693,216,752 669,006,896
'r,276,289,796 1,463,692,042 1,276,289,796 1,463,692,042
1,058,061 ,009 999,397,726 1 ,058,06',1,009 999,397,726
1,069,991,620 1,027,183,s38 1,069,991,620 1,027,t83,538
1 ,438,513,270 'l ,399,041 ,778 1,438,513,270 1 ,399,041,778

276,527 ,284 267 ,823,419 276,527,284 267 ,823,419'r,e3e,204 1,482,6e1 1,e?9,?9X _--=J19399t----EITI,srBFF s,ezz,eza,0so 5,814,538,935 5,827,628'090

't,274,339,216

2,548,678,432

3,823,017,449

6,63e,118,;30 4,761,0e2,;s5 6,7es,e21,;80 s,061,162,;sl
---6$a118J.i0-d761-0ru98__0JgSpaulgg--5e!Jgagg1-

1 t,6ti4,t tz,wu

(371,168,0001
/?? 110 onn'

18,030,987,000

(321,753,000)
tla 4a? ooo\

17,664,772,000

(371,168,000)
(32.'t 30.000)

18,030,987,000

(321,753,000)
ta n6) oonl
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32,690,25'l
3.948,690

499,333,255
5,354,197

1,488,093,468
253,478,248

5,310,433
318,846,560

67,408,621
206,E02,382

13.683,225
3.795,598

15.356.321
1,280,874,000

541,709,E26

't71,008,490 185,090,468
424.283 292,010

7.866 16,379

30,407,234
4,538.408

553,130.266
5,496,704

1,490,708,440
221,425,658

5,317,404
351,856,062
139,545,393

1,419,068.487

10.166,298
16,573,731

1,690,624.000
541,712,826

171,008,490
424,28X

7.866
148,217,568

32,690,257
3,948,690

499,333,255
5,354,197

1,488.093,468
253,478,248

5,310,433
318,846,560

68,412,506
206.802,382

13,683,225
3,795.598

15,356.32'1
1,280,874,000

541,709,826

185.090.468
292.010

16,379
126,079,703

'10.1 Non-lncomo generatlng othor assets

Stock of stationery
Slamps in hand
Suspense account (note 10.1.1)
Advance and deposits
lnterest and other receivables
Sundry assets (note 10.1.2)
Demand drafr paid wjthout advice
Bill purchased account - credit card
Defened tax assetniabilities(note 10.1.3)
lnter-branch adiustment account (nel) (note 10.1.4)
Payment made againsl claim made by EBL for
guarantee issued by BCCI
Advance against cash assislance
Advance agajnst branches'
Advance against NBL Towers
Advance against frxed assets
Others

'The amount represents advance againsl new branches and

'10.1.1 Suspense accouni
Sundry debtors
Advance against TI/DA
Advance against postage
Encashment of PsP/ BSP
Encashment of wage eame6 development bond

10.1.2 Sundry.ssets
Cash remitlance
Advance rent
Clearing adjustrnent account
Prolested bill
Unexpked insurance premium

10.'1.3 Deferred tax.ssetsr(liabllitie8)
Deferred tax asseta:

Opening balance

&E!: Addition during the year

Closing balance

Deferred tax liabillties:

Opening balance

Add: Addition/adjustrnent during lhe year

Closing balance

Net defe.red tax (assetsyllabilltles
Defened tax charge/(c{edit)

10.1.4 lnter.blanch adiuitmantaccount

148,217,568 126.07S,703
233,472.059 187,854,695 233,472J!q 187.854.695

s53,130,266 499,333,255 55:!,130,266 499,333,255

30,407,234
4,538.408

553,130,266
5,496,704

1,490,708,440
221,425.658

5,317.404
351,856,062
138.541,514

1.419,068,4E7

't0,166.298

16,573,731
1.690.624.000

ul,712,826

20,000,000
17A,183,241

18,500,000
203,313,999

127.066 2,077,036

20,000,000 18,500,000
r78.183,241 203,313,999

127,066 2,077,036

276,129,636 126,334,359 275.A11.962 126,016,685

66,957,385 149,795,277 66,957,385 149,795,277

3411,087,02' 276,129,636 t12,769,117 275,8'.11,962

208,721,009 191,101,039 207.399,456 18S,779,486

tnter-branch adjustment account represents outstanding lnter-branch and Head Offce transactions (ne0 originated but yet to be responded at

the balance sheet date. However. most of the same has been adjusled subsequently

18,922,A87 15,398,887 18,922,887 ',15,398,887

4.,92,464 14,188,326 4,192,464 14.188.326
221.125-658 253,178.21A 221.425,658 253,478-24

33s.820,241 335.820.241 335.820,241 335.820,241

------335&q4!--l!5n29.41------33!,!?!t2t!----.$!,s29&l-
11. Non- banklng Assets

The Bank was awarded absolute ownership on few mortgaged properties throuOh the verdict of Honourable High Court under section 33(7) of The

futha Rin Adalat Ain 2003 (Money Loan Court Acl). These were recorded as a non-banking assets. The value of assets received in adiiion to the loan

outstanding or written off loans was kept as reserye aoanisl non-banking assets. The delails are as follows in brdnches wisei

Sl no. Branches
1

2

3
4
5

7
8
I
10
't1

12
13
14

Bangshal
Dilkusha
Dinajpur
Elephant road
ForeiOn exchange
Jessore
Jhalakalhi
Saidpur
[4alibagh
Mohakhali
Kawran bazar
Raishahi
Rangpur
Narayangonj
Total

1.400,000
231,074,500

2,566,000

2,627,000
21,265,000
15,019,000

1,305,000
43,775,000

1,400,000
231,074.500

2,566,000

2,627,000
21,265,000
15,019,000

1,305,000
43,775,000

450.000 450,000
8,660,000 8,660,000

75,900 75,900
s00,000 500,000
362,841 382,841

for existng branches repair, renovalion and maintenance.
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8,649,906.493
219.230.281

3.894.935.10s
'l .x17 .332.435

Rahman Mo6tala Alam & Co.
Chadored a@unta.t3

8.649.906.493 3.894.935.105
219.230.281 1.317.332.435

12. Borowings from other banks, {inancial in3titutions and agonts
ln Bangladesh (note 12.1.1)
Outside Bangladesh (note 12.1.2)

l2.l.l ln B.ngladesh

Export Development Fund (EDF)
Agricultural credit on special program
Bangladesh Bank
lFlC Bank Limited
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd.
Rupali Bank Ltd.
Sonali Eank Ltd.
Southeast Bank Ltd.
State Bank of lndia
Janata Bank Ltd.
ADB loan

'12.1.2 Outslde Bangladesh
Emiraies NBD
Emirates lslami Bank

Securlty wise bieakup of borrowing trom othe. bank6,
financial lnstitutions and agenlg

Secured bonowin0s
Unsecured borowings

Matu rlty-ryise g.ouping ot bo,rowings
Repayable
On demand
Up to 1 month
lllo.e than 1 month butwithin 3 months
More than 3 months butwithin 1 year
More than 1 year but within 5 years
More than 5 years

8,869,136,774 5,212,267 ,s10 8,869,136,774 5,212,267,510

2,256,452,671
1,972,655,697

798,125
600,000,000
120,000,000
490,000,000

1.990,000,000
700,000,000
120,000,000
400,000,000

2,479,723,62
689,656,4E9

700,000,000

2,256 ,452,671
1,972,655,697

798,125
600,000,000
120,000,000
490,000,000

1,990,000,000
700,000,000
120,000,000
400,000,000

2,479 ,723,062
689,656,489

700,000,000

432,442,435432,442,435

12,3

'13. Deposits and other accounts (note 13.1)

Cunenl deposit and other accounts (note 13.2)
Bills payable (note 13.3)
Savings deposit
Fixed deposit
Term deposit (note 13.4)

25,003,225,512 23,E62,039,03'l
3,557,774,516 3,563,740,137

47,036,369,863 44,672,378,291
140,200,871,603 123,752,106,254

4,420,000,000 700,000,000
164,387,975 57,471,374

1,682,647.552 2,035,219.020
2,602,101,247 2,419,577,146

25,004,329,794 23,883,154,407
3.557.774,516 3,563,740,137

,r7,036,369,863 44,672,378,291
't 40,200,871 ,603 1 23,752,1 06,294

4,420,000,000
164,387,975

1,682,647,552
2.602,101,247

700,000,000
57,471,374

547,385,183
3,907,4't0,983

8.869.135.774 5.212.257.s,10 8.869.136.774 5.2'12.267.540

The Bank lvlanagement advised to vadous branches to take necessary steps for depositing the amount of unclaimed deposits through head offtce
follo.ving the Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

13.1 Deposit and other account
Deposit trom banks (in Bangladesh) (note 13.1.1)
Other than bank

19,939,040,726 11,597,798,389 19,939.M0,726',|1,597.798,389
294.747.417.133 261.004.293.327 295.266.993.241 261.173.517.026

314,6E6,457,859 272,602,092,316 315,206,033,967 272,771,115,115

13.1.1 Oeposittrom banks (ln Bangladesh)
A, ln curaent account

AB Bank Limhed

A]-Arafah lslami Eank Ltd.

BRAC Bank Ltd.

Bangladesh Krishi Bank Ltd.

Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd.
lslami Bank Bangladesh Ltd.

Jamuna Bank Ltd.

Mercantile Bank Ltd.
Prime Aank Ltd

Bangladesh Development Bank Ltd.
Rajshahi Krishi Unnayan Bank

Shahialal lslami Bank Ltd.
Soulheast Bank Ltd.

EXIM Bank Ltd.

3,237

2,585,120

5,780,324

1,761,717

5,699,176

11,4r6,986

227,516
42,755 43,905

2,047,750 802,030
1.265,829 9,231

5,479 6,629

59,408 11,513,263

3,212 6,349

4,388

1.302,420
7,294,278

808,317
17,769

2,140,181

8,291,537

35,242,507

2,585,120

5,780,324
1,767,717

5,69S.176
11,416,986

227,516
42,755

2,047,750
1,265,829

5,479
59,408

4,388

1,302,420
7,294,278

808,317
't 7,769

2,140,181

8,297,537

35,242,507
43,905

802,030
9,231

6,629
11,513,263

6,349
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827,800
8,755,96't

3,643,371

5,974,483

709,656
2,017,251

35,273
3,028,899

625,939
276,733,333

3,036,296
6,122

19.939.040,726 i1,59?.798,3E9 19.939.G0.725 11,s97,798,389

ln shorl notice deposit accounts
Eank Asla Ltd.

BRAC Bank Ltd.

Dhaka Bank Ltd.

Dutch-Bangla Bank Ltd.

EXIM Bank Ltd.

Jamuna Bank Ltd.

Janala Bank Ltd.

Mercantile Bank Ltd.

PubaliBank Ltd.

Rajshahi Krishi Unnayan Bank

Standard Chartered Bank

Souteast Bank Ltd.
The Premier Bank Ltd.

Telm deposit accounts
Rajshahi Krishi Unnayan Bank

Agrani Bank Ltd.

Bank Asia Ltd.

Commercial Bank of Ceylon Plc

National Credit & Commerce Bank Lld.

Janata Eank Ltd.

Uttara Bank Ltd.

Pubali Bank Ltd.

Bangladesh Developmenl Bank Ltd.

Southeast Bank Ltd.
RupaliBank Ltd.
Dutch Bangla Bank Ltd.
BASIC Bank Ltd.
Sonali Bank Lld.

Total (A+B+C)

Curreni deposit
Foreign curency depos
E)(change company Taka account
Exporters foreign curencies account
Sundry deposits

Blll6 payable

Payment order
Dehand dmff

Tq.m deposit

Short notice deposit
Non-rosident foreiqn clrrency deposit
Residont forcign currencf deposit
Non-resident investment Taka account
Monthly saving scheme
Special deposit scheme

30,904,508 67,488,804
8.304,776,065 7,761,366,334
6,93E,752.130 3,646,210.583
4,664,608.023 122.732,668

20.316,186.948
15.298.662,386
62.878,980,331
70,669,063,194
96.041,585,276

24,757,514,169 27,98S.175,700
4,{9.660,694 345,590,,152
541,323,299 267,',160,313

3't 1,912 311,912
35,302,253,066 32,366,519,502

19,711,339,775 20,316,186,948 19,892,361,141
't5,459,950,720 15,298,662,386 1s,440,187,674
62,656,318,463 62,878,S80,331 62,616,824.925
67.844.144.037 70.669,063,194 67,867,972,668
67,763,399.356 96,041,585,276 67,7E7,329,042

30,904,508 67,48E,804
8,304,776,065 7,761,366,334
6,938,752.130 3,646,210,583
4,664,608,023 122,732,668

25,275,98s,995 28,157,283.423
449,660,694 345,590,452
541,323,299 267,160,313

311,912 311,912
35,302,253,066 32,368,519,502

8.005,615

5,862,584
10,884,200

18,985,812

7,939.030

35,468

1,034,433

648,3E2

35A,223,324

8,005,615
5,862.584

't0,884,200

18,985,812

7,939,030

35,468
1,034.433

648,382

358,223,324

827,800
8,755,961

3,643.371

5.974.483
709,656

2,017,251

35.273
3,028,8S9

625,939
276.733,333

3,036,296
6,422

2,416,255,893

4,000,000,000

1,600,000,000
280,000,000

200,000,000
1,500.000,000
3.000,000,000

300,000,000

2.000.000,000

1,123,477 ,915
2,000,000,000
1.000,000,000

uoo.ooo.o*
't,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

500.000.000
2,000,000,000
1,000,000,000

500,000,000

2,416,255,893

4,000,000,000
1,600,000,000

280,000,000
200.000,000

1,500,000,000
3,000,000.000

300.000.000

,.ooo.ooo.ooo

1,723,471,915

2.000.000.000
't,000,000,000

500,000,000
1,000,000.000
1,000,000,000

500,000.000
2,000,000,000
'1,000,000,000

500,000,000

13.1.2 Maturity.wBe grouping
Deposits f,om banks
Repayable
On demand
Up to 1 month
Ove. 1 month but within 6 months
Over 6 months bul within l year
Over 1 year but within 5 years
Over 5 yea6 but within l0years

From othera pavable
Repayable
On demand
Up to 'l month
Ove|I month bul within 6 months
Over6 months butwilhin 1 year
Over 1 year but within 5 years
Ovea 5 yea6 bul within loyears

13.2 Current dgposit and other accounts
'15,317,E11,',r25 14,483,572,393 15,31E,915,407 14,463,572,393

285,663,907 296,316.037 285,663,907 297,431,413
486,567,04E 472,94',t,491 4E6,567,M8 472,941,491

250.523,601 221.099.241 250,523,601 221,099,244

3,536,440,241 3,535,046,225 3,536,440,241 3,535,046,225
13.3

e+$

t3.4
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14. Subordinated bonds 4,000,000,000 2,750,000,000 4,000,000,000 2,750,000,000

4.000.000.000 2,750,000,000 4,000,000,000 2.7s0.000.000

Bank issued subordinated bonds valuing BDT 400 crore of which BDT 275 crore issued in 1st taanche and BDT 125 crore have been issued in 2nd
tranche. Ihe process of redemption is paid annually on prorata basis to bond holders in installment ot 20% per year commencino at the 3rd year from
the issued date. Colpon rate of lhe bond is base rate ptus 2.50 % margin and redemeed at par at 7 yea6.
sl- no. Bond Holders

1 Agrani Bank Ltd.
2 AB Bank Ltd.
3 One Bank Ltd.
4 Rupali Bank Ltd.
5 Sadharan Bima Corporation
6 SonaliBank Ltd.
7 lvlutualTrust Bank Lld.
8 tjttara Bank Ltd.

Totals

15 Othe. liabilitls3
Un-paid dividend
Provision for bonus
Tax liability (note 15.1)
Provision for loans & advances (incjuding off-Bi/S items) (note 1 5.2)
lnterest suspense a@ount (note 15.3)
Provision for olher assels (note 15.4)
Provision for oratuity (note 1 5.5)
ATM card holders' accounts
Foreign cunencies adjustrnent account
Bills payable account MPS (CCD)
Adjusting accounl qedit
Provision for LFA
Clearing adjusting ac4ount
Others

15.1 Tax liabillty
Proviaion lo, curont tex
Opening balance
Add: Provision made during lhe year

!gsg: Adjustrnenl made during the year
Closing balance
Advance incomg tax
Opening balance
4dd: Paid during the year

t9S9: Adjustmanl made during lhe year
Closing balance

Status of pendlng agie3iments

Opening balance

Transfened from^o other provision

Transferred from provision against off B/S items
Provision made during the year

Closing balance

12,441,482,U7 1,{,915,514,115 12,225,498,916 14,729,066,595
3.163,E64,60.{ 3,228,571,806 3,150,000,000 3,199,036.225

'15,605,3a6,851 t8,1a4,085,921 15,375,a98,9a5 17,92AJ02,820

8,272,397,925 12,148,959,360 8,241,556,403 12,118,'r17,838
3.827.182,164 1.826.042.439 3,827.182.164 1,826.042,439

12,099,5E0,089 13,975,001,799 12,068,738,557 13,9,t0,160,277

----j1-fl3. 

!----------------- ----!J9?.P9!.qlL

250,000,000
1,250.000,000

250,000,000
900.000,000
100,000,000
500,000,000
250,000,000

10,00s,092
419,861,758

3,s05,766,562
14 ,701 ,582.780
11 ,493,141 ,527

580.216.455
100,000,000
25,274,888

307,076,296
2,960,668

3,584,067,526
91,404,5E3

't,623

250,000,000

250.000.000
900,000,000
100.000,000
500,000,000
250.000,000

250,000,000
1,250,000,000

250,000,000
900,000,000
100,000,000
500,000,000
250,000,000

250,000,000

250,000,000
900,000,000
100,000,000
500,000,000
250,000,000

10,009,092
284,8S8,598

4,169,OE4,122
12,467,185,U9
9,830.085,612

580.216,455
100,000,000

12,108,148
292.904.553

5,471,733
2,401,328,766

93,655,125
35,257

10,009,092
419,861,758

3,306,760,379
14,701,582,780
11 ,493,14 1 ,s27

106,620,772
100,000,000
25,274,888

307,076,296
2,960,668

3,584,067,526
91,404,583

1,623

10,009,092
284,8S8,598

3,9E3,942,543
12,467,485,849
9,830,085.612

106,620,772
100,000.000

12,108,148
292,904.553

5,471,733
2,401,328,766

93,655.125
35,257

All the assessments o, lhe Bank have been completed and necessary provisions have been made in the books ot account excepl the
assessment for the assessmenl years 1991-92, 1992-93 pending in Honorable High Coult Division due to appeal filed by the Deputy
Commissioner of Taxes. Adequate provisions for those assessment years have been made in the books of account. lf any tu(her provision is
required itwill be made upon receipt of fnalassessment order.

15.2 Proviaion for loans and advanc€s (including oft. balance sheet ltemE)
(a) Specitlc provlslon against loans and advances

Opening balance
Fully provided debt w,itten-off
Release of provision
Transfer from general provision unclassifed loans
Transfer frcm general provision off-balance sheel ilems
Provision made during lhe year

6,892,351,864 5,133,220,377 6,892,351,86,4 5,133,220,377

(b) Gene..l provision agalnst unclassltied loans and adv.ncos (lncluding provision for OBU)

rgz.rsz,jsr
423,000,000
113,000,000

sor,rra,ia, ,sr,rrz,9l',
423,000.000
113,000,000

zor,rla,ig,

4,992,669,347 3,303,669,347 4,992.669,347 3,303,669,347
(423,000,000) 643,000,000 (423,000,000) 643,000,000

- 1,046,000,000 - 1,046,000,000
1,56r.66s34? 4rrr,66r3fi 456r.66134? dsrr.66rJ4'

' 
sFfr
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475,510,018

97,000.000

572,510,048

(113,000,000)

475,510,048

97.000.000

(c) Genoral p.ovision against Olt Balanco Sheet atems

Opening balanc€

Provision made during the year

Transtened to/from other provision

Adjusted during the year

Closing balance

Sub total (e)+ (b)+ (c)

(d) Provision tor good borrcweB

Opening balance
Provision made during the year

Paid during the year
Closing balance

Total

(lncluding p.ovielon fo, OBU)

572,s10,048

(113,000,000)

15.3 lnlereet Suspsnse account

Opening balance

&El: Amount lransferred to'interest suspense"

account during tha year

!gSS: Amount credited to income
lnterest waived during lhe year

Amount witten-oIf during the year

Closing balance

'l 5.,1 Provkion fo, other a$eta
Provi6lon tortall in rmrket price ot 3hare!
Oponing balanc€
Transfened (to)/kom olher prcvision

!gES: Adjusted during the year

Adg: Addition during the year

Closing balance

Provialon ,or other classiflod assets
Opening balance
Translerred frorn/(to) other provision

Closing balance

517,950,005 477,950,005 u,3 ,322 1,3 ,322

102,266,450 42,266,450 102,266,450 42,266.450
(40.000,000) 60,000,000 (40,000,000) 60,000,000

62,266,450 102,266,450 62,256,4s0 '102,266,4s0

100,000,000 100,000,000 100,000,000 100,000,000

100,000,000 100,000,000 100,000,000 100,000,000

200,000.000 200.000,000 200,000,000 200,000,000

100,000,000 100,000,000 100,000.000 100,000,000

459,510,048 572,510,048 ,153,510,048 t2,s10,048

14,69,1,66,t,190 t2,457,531,259 14,694,66,1,{90 12,457,531,259

9,954,590 9,954,590 9,954,590 9,954,590

3,036,000 - 3,036,000
6,918,590 9,954,590 6,918,590 9,95,{,590

___!J91"9!aE0 ___13r92$!,Ue __J!t!L&J80 __12@,!95f1s

As per Bangladesh Bank total required provision against loans and advances is BDT. 2,702.56 crorc againstwhich Eank mainiained an amount
ol BD'l - 1,424.21 crore and lhe balance amouni will be provided within December 31, 2022 @ 20% in 2019 and 20% in 2020, 30o/" in 2021
and rest 30% in 2022 as per Bangladesh Bank approval letter reference no. DBI-i/82/2019-427 dated April 30, 2019.

9,830,085,612

3.719.625.473

9,073,309,173

4.676.149.715

9,830,085,612

3,719,625.473

9,073,309,173

4.676.149.715

13,5,19,711,085 13,749,458,888 13,549,711,085'13,749,458,888

I - I 2 434 250 [ - I 2434250 |

2,056,559,5s8 3,919,373,276 2,056,s59,558 3,919,373,276

11,493,141,527 9,830,085,6't2 11,493,141,527 9,830,085,612

477,950,005
40,000,000

1.343,595,683
(800.000,000)

(65.645,678)

4,354322
40,000,000

870,000,000
(800,000,000)

(65,645,678)

580.2r6,455 580,2 t6,455 106,620,772 105,620,772

Provision for gratuity

The gratuity fund is adminislered by a Board of Trustee consisting o, four (4) members. Total tund balance as on oecember 2018 stood at
BDT.I47.,8 crore considering contribution for the year 2018 againsl which tund liability for eligible employees stood at BDI. 117.00 crore The
movement is as under:

Opening balance

4(&L: Provision during the year

!9SS: Transferred to fund account

Closing balance

Page 38
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30.000.000.000 30.000.000.000

23,730,000 237,300,000 237,s00,000

,t6_ Share capital
'15.1 Authori6ed capltal

3,000,000,000 ordinary shares of BOT 10 each

16.2 lssued, sub3crlbsd and fully p.id.up c.pital

lssued for cash
lssued for other than cash (bonus share)
Total

16.3 Porcontage of sha,eholdings at the closing d.te

23,730,000
2,631,177 ,913

860,542,613
455,556,558

66,246,688
9,557,909

1.263,004,145
2.6s4.907.913

662,562,734
462,244,540
74,515,934

9,537,711
1.16't.592.575

__2JZUs:t491

3.452.291
72,97E,254
68.367,568
92,361,0,{4
62,300,644
43,282,709
35,681,767

111,577,448
280,648.489

130

Category
SponsoE and Directors
Financial institutons
Foreign investoG
Non-resident Bangladeshi
General public

16,4 Statementof slab lLBl.s on Oecembe. 31, 2018

Groupr qpe

De-materialization
Materializalion

De-materialization

Rango

Less than 500
500 to 5,000
5,00'1 to 10,000
10,001 to 20.000
20,001 to 30,000
30,00'l to 40.000
40,001 to 50,000
50,001 to 100,000
100,001 to 1,000,000
Over 1,000,000

Materializalon

Rango

Less than 500
500 to 5,000
5,001 to 10,000
10,001 to 20.000
20,001 to 30,000
30,00'l to 40,000
40,00'l to 50,000
50,001 to 100,000
100,001 to 1,000,000
Over 1,000,000

32.41%
17.16%
2.50Yo
0.36%
4757%

100.00%

21.960/D

19.51%
3.15%
oA1%
48.97%
100.00%

t{o. of sharo I No. I % of sha.e
holdsrslofshars.Iholding

79.974 2,622,722,595 98.79%
4,228 32.185.318 1.21./.

_-------9Eq----2

19,150
37,006

9,565

2,542
1.255

781

1,216

0.13%
2.750/o

2.58%
3A8%
235%
1.63%
134%
4.43.k
L57yo

207 1.846,072,381 69.53%-------- ,9fr1-- 2,6n,?n,595 9&7%

% of sha,e

17't 1,244,961 0.05%
95 1,3E1.333 0.05%
48 1,141.067 0.04%
15 519,903 0.02./.

13 3,670,906 0.14%
6 19,446,963 0.73%

4,228 32,185,318 1.21y.

2,172
1,370

358,630 0.01%
2,521,511 0.090/"

12 527,7E9
20 1,372,249

o.02%
0.05%

16,5 Capital.dequacyratlo
Core capit.l (Tier - l)
Paid up capital (note 1 6.2)
Statutory res€Ne (note'17)
General reserve (nole '18)

Non-controlling (minorily) inlerest
Relained earnings (note 20)

lcsg:
For short provision against quoted shares
lnhnOible assets
Deferred lax assets
Reciprocalcroqs holdino ol banking and NBFI shares

No. ot shares Amount in Taka
20'18 2017 2014 I 20'17
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o,azs,sos,iao 
",uur,roo,isz77,253,500 55,787,500

5,095,460,113 7,868,247,632
9,998,218,897 11,486,765,464

27,464,575,079 22,165,216.S68 27,651,984,147 22,194,316,066
4,998,972 116,877,972 4,998,972 116,877,972

466,942,674 207,A32,521 166,942,674 207,E32,521

6,234,s83 38.641.336 6.234,583 38.641,336
169,542,992 408,979,634 111,502,070 385,899,063

4.947,739,579 5,053,435,403 4,947,739,579 5,053,43s,403
102,249,091 45,501,989 't02,249.091
844,4A8,923 1.279.457.293
73,693,542 807,341,093

18,670,478,168 14.512.708,602
958.592,992 281.988.913

21. L€tters ot guarantee

Directors
Government
Banks and other financial institutions
Others

l!ss: Maroin

22. lnGrcst income

lnterest on advances
lnterest on moneyatcall and short notice
lnterest on placement with olher banks
lnteGst on foreign currency balances

23. lnterest pald on deposiis and borowings, etc
lnterest on deposits
lnterest on borrowings
Discount

24. lnvestment incoms
Oivid€nd on sharcs
Local
Overseas

lnterest on lreasury bills and bonds
lnterest on debenture and bonds
Gain on Government securilies
Profit from sale olshare of listed company
Prize bonds

25. Commls3ion, erch.nge and brokeEge
Commission
Exchange gain net ofl exchange losses
Brokerage

25. Other operatlng incomo
Locker renl
Credit card and ATM
Confirmation charges
Gain from sales ofassets
Remittance income
Other receipts

27. Salaries and allowances
Basic salary

Bonus
Eank's contribution to provident fund
Gr.tuity
Provision for lhe year
Paid during the year

28. Rent, tax*, insu6nce, elocirictty, etc.
Rent. rates and taxes
lnsurance
Electricity

29. Legal erpenses
Law charges
Olfi er professional charges

30. PGtage, stamp, tolecommunication, etc
Telephone - office
TeleDhone - residence
Telegram, telex, fax and e-mail
Postage

o,azs,sos,zao s,soz,reo,jg,
77.2s3.500 55,787.500

s,095,460,113 7,868,247,632
9,998,218,897 1'r,486,765,464

18,670,478,168 14,512.172,273
958,592,992 281,988.913

163,308,409 370,338.298 135,267,487 347,257,727

45,50't,989
844,488.923 1 ,279.457 .293
3E,542,544 705,534,930

1,036,573,712
554,323.1U

1.095,796.501
7't8,748,089

E34,676,050
544,828,637

820,056,226
720,895,789

5,599,954

3,486,753
451,029,419

26,068,276

1,805,018,383
1,399,1E1,770

390,499,632
144,483,071

6,206,325
15,459,610
3,911,339
1.228,745

26,708,202

1,750,932,173
1,3E6,720,618

348,705,175
138,097,098

5,599,954

3,486,753
451,029,419

26,068,276

6,206.325
15,459.610
3,911,339
1,228,745

26,706,202

1,696,872,267 1,A47,465,886
1,399,181,770 1,386,720,618
390,499,632 348,705,175
144,483,071 138,097,098

507,431,886
230,675,090

430,253,375
188,829,384

467.535,735
230,675,090

389.265,730
188,829,384

120.508.687 't03.188.119 120,508.687 103.188,119
858.615.663 722,270,87a 818.779.512 681.283.233

48,143,788 17,511,620 48,143,788 17,511,620
2,089.020 r,837.376 2,064.205 1.637.376

50.232.808 t9.3a8.996 50-207.933 19 34a-996

13,697,364 19,744,209
384,127 488,509

s7,602,640 51,138.903

13,697,364 14,927,958
384,727 488,509

57,602,640 51.138,903

Page 4l

629.194,625 593,206.480 629,194,625 593,206,480
____9,399J34:ZL___L!LS9!818,9!L____3J9994222 ___r.9,89!,$!,99!-

1,422,350.561 1,312,307,996 1,422.350,561 1,312.307.996

---345lletzzl.---$iA0r99J!L---?19!!r!ZlZaL---1!J.9Zp9!,!!L

19,637,967 6,451,191 14,755,586 6,451,191

_______y-e&_----_-t1.8ngL____g9J4q,IL_-_-__L99gEqL
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Rahman Mostala Alam & Co.
Charlered A@untants

84,129,200 76,491,394 81 ,177 ,171 73,603,2s4

31. Stationery, printing, advertisement, etc
Printing and stationery
Publicity and advertisement

32. Managing Director's salary and allowances
Basic salary
Allowance
Bonus
Bank's contribution to provident fund

33. Directors'fees and other benefits
Fees
Other benefits
Haltage, traveling and other
Refreshment

4,973,129
3,617,9&

900,000

3,416,590

1,118,124

32,126,740
84,638,511
79,504,601

274,31',t,457
11,814,909

18,975,541
4,088,746
6,442,022

130,449,746
105,191

76,912,364
19,032,590

426,981,125
4,718,943
3,228,786

29,571,181
1 6,199,1 07
6,246,950
8,513,777
6,870,290

6,343

1,632,200

1,506,462

1 2,993,317
4,732,382
6,635,304

4,973,129
3,617,904

900,000

1,352,000

1,'t18,124

18,975,541
4,088,746
6,442,022

450,000
3s0,000

1,544,000

't,506,462

36,806,796
83,755,953
89,01 1,725

266.775.523
15,493,3't 3

12,993,317
4,732,382
6,635,304

Each Director is paid an amount of BDT 8,000 per board meeting and per committee meeting attended as per BRPD circular letter no. 11 dated 04
October 201 5.

34. Audito6'fees

35. Repair, maintenance and depreciation
A. Oepreciation

Buildinss
Fumiture and fixture
General equipments
Computer equipments
Vehicles
Books

B. Repais and maintenance
Office premises
Fumiture and fixtures
Vehicles
Equipments

Totals (A+B)

36. Otherexpenses

Car expenses
Credit card expenses
Entertainment
Traveling expenses
Donations
Subscriptions
Periodicals
Cartage/freight
Medical expense
Overseas expenses
Uniform and liveries
Training expenses
Loss on sale of share/ property/ asset
Miscellaneous

--l$Egi00--1,5r!?*!g!--------- 
575099------isqCIqQ-

36,806,796 32,'.t21,740
83,755,953 84,638,511
89,01 1,725 79,504,601

266,775,523 274,311,457
15,493,313 11,8't4,909

37. Changes in otherassets

A, Balance at the beginnlng of the year
Stock of stationery
Stamps in hand
Suspense account
Advance deposits
Sundry assets
Demand draft paid without advice
Bill purchase account - credit card
lnter-branch adiustment account (Net)
Payment made against claim made by EBL for guarantee issued by BCCI
Advance against cash assistance
Advance against branches
Advance against NBL Tower
Advance against fixed assets
Others

126,252,600
598,630

59,522,842
't 9,816,660

196,483,317
3,816,379
1,5 t6,126

26,424,297
15,878,827
5,090,701

10,591 ,633
6,430,658

360

't30,449,746
105,191

76,912,364
19,032,590

426,981,125
4,718,943
3,228,786

29,571,181
1 6,1 99,1 07
6,246,950
8,513.777
6,870,290

6,343

32,690,257
3,948,690

499,333,255
5,354,197

253,478,248
5,310,433

318,846,560
206,802,382

13,683,225
3,795,598

15,356,321
1,280,874,000

541,709,826
323,473,615

3,504,656,607

126,252,600
598,630

59,522,842
19,816,660

't96,483,317

3,816,379
1 ,516,126

26,424,297
't5,878,827

5,090,701
10,591,633
6,430,658

360
1

36,612,104
3,731,688

396,470,897
5,379,354

273.79s.346
6,940,506

244,692,9'15
431,900,458

13,683,225
4,575,500
2,445,707

1,020,874,000
531,709,826
200,056,259

3,1 72,867,785"{'*--\"

W

Amount in BDT

Group Bank
2014 u 2017 2018 il 2017
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Rahman Mostafa AIam & Co.
Chartered Accounlants

Amount in BDT
Group Bank

2018 I 2017 2018 ll 2017

B. Balance at the end of the year
Stock of stationery
Stamps in hand
Suspense account
Advance deposits
Sundry assets
Demand draft paid without advice
Bill purchase account - credit card
lnter-branch adjustment account (Net)
Payment made against claim made by EBL for guarantee issued by BCCI
Advance against cash assistance
Advance against branches
Advance against NBL Tower
Advance against fixed assets
Others

Net changes (A-B)

38. Changes in other liabilities

A. Balance at the beginnlng of the year
Un-paid dividend
Provision for bonus
ATM card holders' accounts
Foreign cunencies adjustment account
Bills payable accounl MPS (CCD)
Provision for LFA
Clearing adiusting account
Others

B. Balance at the end of the year
Un-paid dividend
Provision for bonus
ATM card holders' accounts
Foreign currencies adjustment account
Bills payable account MPS (CCD)
Provision for LFA
Clearing adjusting account
Others

Net Changes (A-B)

39. Earnings pershare (EPS) Restated

(a) Net profit after tax
(b) Number of ordinary shares outstanding
(c) lssue of bonus shares during the year 12% of (bl
(d) Number of ordinary shares outstanding (d=b+c)
Earnings per share (EPS) (ard)

1,690,624,000 1,280,874,000

30,407,234
4,538,408

553,130,266
5,496,704

221,425,658
5,317,404

351,8s6,062
1,419,068,487

10,166,298
16,573,731

541,712,826
315,350,469

10,009,092
284,898,598

12,108,148
292,904,553

5,471,733
93,655,125

35,257
67,878,257

766,960,763

10,009,092
419,861 ,758

25,274,888
307,076,296

2,960,668
91,404,583

1,623
194,117,973

32,690,257
3,948,690

499,333,255
5,354,197

253,478,248
5,310,433

318,846,560
206,802,382

'13,683,225

3,795,598
15,356,321

541,709,826
323,473,615

10,009,092
304,395,477

3,555,609
190,931 ,612

1 1 ,916,026
90,294,562

38,666
62,765,898

673,906,942

't 0,009,092
284,898,s98

1 2,1 08,148
292,904,553

5,471,733
93,6s5,125

35,257
67,878,257

5,165,667,547 3,504,656,607

__L96tol 0,9!9t _-__01!,788,8a

1,050,706,881 766,960,763

-____3!3&q!_19_ ___93J!3gL

3,856,678,2,14 4,798,282,730 4,'100,310,945 4,696,011,984
2,370,453,494 2,370,453,494 2,370,453,494 2,370,453,494

1.45 1.81 1.54 1.77

Earnings per share (EPS) has been computed by dividing the basic earnings by the number of ordinary shares outstanding as of December 31, 2018
in terms of IAS 33: "Earnings Per Share (EPS)". EPS for the year ended December 31 , 201 7 was restated for the issues of bonus share in 201 8 for the
yea( 2017.

tl0. Number of employees

The number of employees engaged for the whole year or part thereof who received a total remuneration of BDT 36,000 per annum or above were
4,657.
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Chartered Accountants

National Bank Limited
Notes to the financial statements

For the year ended December 31, 2018

41. Audit committee

An audit committee of the Board has been constituted by the Board of Directors of the Bank so that the committee can
play an effective role in formulating an eflicient and secured banking system. The audit committee consist of the
following members:

st.
no.

Name Status with NBL
Status with the

committee
Educational
qualification

i) Mr. Md. Mahbubur Rahman Khan lndependent Director Chairman

ii) Mr. Mabroor Hossain Director Member Graduate

During the year under review, the audit committee of the Board conducted 7 (seven) meetings in which, among others,
the following issues were discussed:

i) Review of Bank's financial statements and recommended for consideration of the Board.

iD Review of draft audited financial statements of subsidiary companies of the Bank.

iii) Review of internal control and compliance system of the Bank.
iv) Review of internal audit reports of different branches. ldentification of minor/major lapses and compliances there

v) Guidelines for audit program during the year 2019.

vi) Review of working of the credit administration division of the Bank.

vii) Review of Green Banking and stress Testing of the Bank.

Event after the Balance Sheet date

No material event had occurred after the balance sheet date except declaration of 10% stock dividend.

Related party disclosures
i) Name of the Directors and the entities in which they have interest as on December 31, 2018:

Mr. Zainul Haque Sikder Chairman Chairman
Z H Sikder Women's Medical College & 9.40o/o

Hospital (Pvt) Ltd.
Sikder Real Estate Ltd. 10.00%

Sikder Pharmaceuticals Ltd. 15.00%

Z H Sikder University of Science &
Technologv
Monowara Sikder Medical College and
HosPital.
Alhaj Mokforuddin Sikder Foundation
Zarina Sikder Trust

Mrs. Monowara Sikder Director Managing Director
Z H Sikder Women's Medical College 9.40%

& Hospital(Pvt) Ltd.
Sikder Real Estate Ltd. 20.00o/o

Sikder Pharmaceuticals Ltd. 15.000/o

Monowara Sikder Medical College and
HosPital.
Sikder Organic Market (Pv't) Ltd.
Vice Chairperson
Z H Sikder University of Science &
Technology
Member
Alhaj Mokforuddin Sikder Foundation
Zarina Sikder Trust

PEA\'(

Name of Directors
Status with the

Bank

Name of the firms / companies in which
Directors are associated as proprietor,

partner, director, managing agent,
guarantor, employee etc.

Percentage (%) of
holdlng/ interest in the

concern
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Ms. Parveen Haque
Sikder, MP

Director

Alhaj Khalilur Rahman Director

Chairperson
Millennium lnternational School

Mandy Dental College & Hospital

J & M Builders (Pvt) Ltd.

Western Bowling & Fitness Centre

Jeffrey lnstitute of Health Science &
Technology
Powertech Holdings Ltd.

Golden Barn Kingdom (Pvt) Ltd.

ISO Tech Group

Vice Chairperson
Z H Sikder Women's Medical College &
Hospital(P!t.) Ltd.

Sikder Real Estate Ltd.

Director
Sikder Pharmaceuticals Ltd.

Treasurer
Z H Sikder University of Science &
Technology

Proprietor
Z M Real Estate

Member
Monowara Sikder Medical College and
Hospital.

Alhaj Mokforuddin Sikder Foundation

Zarina Sikder Trust

Chairman
KDS Garments lnd. Ltd.

KDS Apparels Ltd.

KIY Steel lnd. Ltd.

KDS Fashion Ltd.

Steel Accessories Ltd.

KDS Logistics Ltd.

KDS IDR Ltd.

KDS Thread Ltd.

KDS Accessories Ltd.

KDS Poly lnd. Ltd.

Managing Director
KDS Textile Mills Ltd.

KYCR Coil lnd. Ltd.

KY SteelMills Ltd.

Sky Securities Ltd.

Shareholder
Al-Arafah lslami Bank Ltd.

Pragati lnsurance Ltd.

Pragati Life lnsurance Ltd.

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants

34.80o/o

50.00%

100.00%

100.00%

50.00%

9A0%

10.00%

10.00o/o

50.15%

49.88%

95.00%

12.500/o

50.00%

43.240/o

45.00o/o

20.00o/o

55.17o/o

74.O0o/o

20.27o/o

9,210/o

98.00%

42.460/o

8,508,279 shares

2,952,385 shares

242,711shares

W,
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Mr. Moazzam Hossain Director

Mr. Rick Haque Sikder Director

Chairman
Hosaf lnternational Ltd.

Hosaf Gene Cure Pharma Co. Ltd.

Hosaf Proficient Energy Ltd.

Shahjibazar Electric Generation Ltd.

Managing Director
EnergyPrima Ltd.

Hosaf Meter lndustry Ltd.

Citi Link Apartment Ltd.

H F Power Limited

Proprietor
Hosaf Consultancy

Shareholder
United HospitalLtd.
Pragati Life lnsurance Ltd.

Pragati lnsurance Ltd. (Sponsor)

Chairman
Power Pac Holdings Ltd.

R&RHoldingsLtd.
PowerPac Mutiara Keraniganj Power Plant
Ltd. (100 MW)

PowerPac Keraniganj-ll Power Plant Ltd.
(161 MW)

PowerPac Mutiara Khulna Power Plant
Lrd. (100 MW)

PowerPac Mutiara Jamalpur Power Plant
Ltd.(1oo MW)

Director
Z H Sikder Women's Medical College &
Hospital (pvt) Ltd.

Sikder Pharmaceuticals Ltd.

Sikder Real Estate Ltd.

Managing Director
R&RAviationLtd.
BEL Construction SDN BHD Ltd.

Managing Partner
Power Pac

A1 Trade Center

Proprietor
The River

Member
Z H Sikder University of Science &
Technology

Monowara Sikder Medical College and

Alhaj Mokforuddin Sikder Foundation

Zarina Sikder Trust

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chart6red Accountants

22.93Yo

36.67%
50.00%

32.0lo/o

3O.43o/o

97.89o/o

99.98%

0.60%

100.00%

0.420/o

0.01%
1.57%

50.00%

50.00%

50.00%

50.00%

50.00%

50.00%

9.40o/o

10.00%

10.00%

81.90%

80.00%

50.00%

50.00%

100.00%

i"t

i .lm$
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Mr. Ron Haque Sikder Director

Mr. Zakaria Taher

Managing Director
R&RHoldingsLtd.

PowerPac Holdings Ltd.

PowerPac Mutiara Keraniganj Power Plant
Lrd. (100 MW)

PowerPac Keraniganj-ll Power Plant Ltd.
(161 MW)

PowerPac Mutiara Khulna Power Plant
Ltd. (100 MW)

PowerPac Mutiara Jamalpur Power Plant
Ltd.(100 MW)

Director
Z H Sikder Women's Medical College &
Hosoital (ovt) Ltd.
Sikder Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
Vice Chairman
Sikder Real Estate Ltd.
Managing Partner
Power Pac
A1 Trade Center
Member
Z H Sikder University of Science &
Technology
Monowara Sikder Medical College and
Hospital.
Alhaj Mokforuddin Sikder Foundation

Zarina Sikder Trust

Shareholder
R&RAviationLtd.

Chairman
Purbachal Drillers Ltd.

T S Holdings Ltd.

Zyta Garments Ltd.

T S Packaging Ltd

Director
Jeans Culture Ltd.

Clotes Labelon (BD) Ltd.

Managing Director
Armana Fashions Ltd.

Armana Ltd.

Armana Apparels Ltd.

Zyta Apparels Ltd.

Denimach Ltd.

Denimach Washing Ltd.

Denitex Ltd.

Armach Logistics Ltd.

Sponsor shareholder
Pragati Life lnsurance Ltd.

Pragati lnsurance Ltd.

Director

50.00%

50.00%

50.00%

50.00%

50.00%

50.00%

9.40o/o

10.00%

10.00%

50.00%
50.00%

18.00%

50.00%

60.00%

59.97o/o

40.O0o/o

40.00o/o

14.00o/o

50.50%

40.00%

50.0070

51.00%

15.00%

10.00%

20.00%

60.00%

303,596 shares

285,908 shares

fr1{
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Mr. Mabroor Hossain

Mr. Md. Mahbubur
Rahman Khan

Director

lndependent
Director

Director
Hosaf Meter lndustrv Ltd.
Hosaf lnternational Ltd.
Hosaf Gene Cure Pharma Co. Ltd.
Euro Knittinq & Dveinq lnds. Ltd.
Hosaf Proficient Energy Ltd.
EnergyPrima Ltd.
Shahlibazar Electric Generation Ltd.
lnfozillion Teletech BD Ltd.
H F Power Limited

Shareholder
Pragati Life lnsurance Ltd
Pragati lnsurance Ltd.

Proprietor
M H Holdings

Managing Director
Himalaya Trading Co. Ltd.

Hotel Raffles lnn
Proprietor
M/s. Mahbubur Rahman Khan

0.49o/o
1.42o/o

18.00%
25.00o/o
40.00o/o
0.o4%
10.00%
22.OOo/o

0.60%

3.250k
0.01o/o

100.00%

Mr. Md. Badiul Alam Representative
Director (Sikder

lnsurance)

Mr. Choudhury Moshtaq Managing Director Nil Nil
Ahmed

ii) Significant contracts where bank is a party and wherein Directors have interest:

iii) Shares issued to Directors and executives without consideration or exercisable at discount:

iv) Related party transactions

Nit

Nit

Name of the party Nature of relation Nature of transaction 2018
BDT (000)

KDS Garments Ltd Alhaj Khalilur Rahman, Chairman and Mr.

Salim Rahman, Managing Director of KDS LG

Garments Limited and Director of the Bank.
Z H Sikder Women's
Medical College and
Hospital (Pvt) Ltd
Rick Haque Sikder and
olhers
NBL Securities Ltd
Total

Loan (Gen) & Term

v) Lending policies to related parties

Related parties are allowed loans and advances as per general loan policy of the bank.

vi) Business other than banking business with any related concern of the Directors as per section 8(2) of the Banking
Companies Act 'l 99't : Nil

vii) lnvestments in the securities of Directors and their related concern : Nil

N
Director

Common Director

Director

Subsidiary

2,500.00

67,323.00

soD 57,606.00
Loan 2,306,101.00

__31!!,539.09_

(--)-,w
Managing Director
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NationalBank Limited
Schedule of fixed assets

As at December 31, 2018

Rahman irostala Alam & Co.
Cha.isr€d Ac@uniants

Annex - A

Writton down
value at

Oecember 31,
2018

t3,216,752

36.14
297 132

2,445,155,936

2,882,032,608

Particulars

Lanl
nq

Furniture and fixtures
equipment

Compuler equipment
Vehicles
Eooks
As at oecember 31, 2018

As at Dec€mber 31, 2017

Cost / Revaluation

As at
January 01, 201E

Addition
Durlng the year

DisposaU
adiustment

Total at
Oecember 31,

2018

'-J2

J]
t.41

187
693,216,752

1,276,289,796
1.058.061.009

12,069.2
15.548.5

1,069.991,620
5,019,997 1,438,5',13.270

276.527.284
1,939,204

23.805.537 't 5.10't ,i

82.691 456.513
5,827,62E,090 237,123,490 250,212,645 5,814,536,935

5,647,039,649 204,774,021 28,'t89,580 5,E27,628,090

DeDreciation

Upto
January 01,

2018

Charge ouring
the year

Disposal/
adiusunent

Total to
Decembor 31,

201A

217,482,914 32,121,740 15,2: 234,37
84.638.511 1,613,251 691,344,1

851,078.139 79.504.601 12.039.886 918.54
274,31',t.4

11,814.9
5.t 1,283.097.034

2,945,59s,282 482,594,513 58,806,796 3,369,382,999

2.481.340.136 491,861,865 27.606,719 2,945,595,2E2

Page 49

'afttq
'.'



National Bank Limited

Balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions (Outside Bangladesh)
As at December 31, 20'18

@ 3fr*g'*lulostaranAlam 
& co'

Annex- B

Particulars
Currency

Name

2018 2017

Amount in
Forelgn

Currency

Convers3on
Rate Per
Unit F.C

Amount in
BDT

Amount in
Foreign

Currency

Conversion
Rate Per
Unit F.C

Amount in
BDT

ln fixed deposit accounts
(interest bearing) with:

JP Morgan Chase Bank, Singapore

Eastem Bank Ltd., OBU

Mercantile Bank Ltd., OBU

USD

USD

USD

539,000.00

1,000,000.00

0.0c

83.9000

83.9000

83.9000

45,222,100

83,900,000

539,000.00

1.000,000.00

82.7000

82.7000

82.7000

44,575,300

82.700.000.00

Sub-total 't29,122,100 't27,275,300

demand deposit accounts

Bank, New York

Morgan Chase Bank New York
Chartered Bank, New York

Chartered Bank, Mumbai

Bank, Kolkata

Bank, Mumbai

Bank of lndia, Kolkata

Bank, Karachi

NABIL Bank , Nepal

Standard Chartered Bank, Colombo

Myanmar Foreign Trade Bank Yangon

AB Bank Ltd., Mumbai

of Bhutan, Thimpu

Bank Ltd., Mumbai

Bank, lndia

Bank, Karchi

Bank, Frankfurt
Chartered Bank, Frankfurt

Credito ltalino SPA, ltaly

Bank AE Athens

Bank, London

BOT Tokyo

Union Bank of Switzerland

Habib Bank Zurich
Habib Bank, Karachi

Habib American Bank

Standard Chartered Bank, Singapore

Wachovia Bank, New York

Citibank N.A New York

83.9000

95.4866

95.4866

0.7561

61.1071

32,980,217

18,680,724

72,583,1 51

84,909,107

36,457,468

36,709,089

513,642

2,618,975

17,761,913

4,809,652

11,566

99,262,230

24,299,548

3,209,869

43,063,214

2,842,223

744,795
1,790,891

19,115,102

zs,ioo
558,957

194,068

66,444,461

1 10,703

374,336.12

2,049,038.98

247,614.50

78,779.20

219,7',17.92

217,552.26

6,122.07

31,215.43

109,753.37

9,225.11

137.85

140,914.70

10,739.74

38,258.27

129,398.1 1

38,211.41

13,693.18

450.00

201,053.83

31 ,331.03

94,264.00

4,442.74

2,267.55

209,466.79

15,767.43

284,371.17

82.7000

82.7000

82.7000

82.7000

98.4974

98.487

83.9594

83.9594

61.721

30,957,597

169,455,524

20,477,719

6,515,040

18,',t70,672

17 ,991,572
506,295

2,581,5'16

9,076,604

762,917
't 1,400

11,653,646

888,1 76

3,163,959

10,701,724

3,763,342
1,348,606

44,319

19,801,269

3,476,707

68,879

373,010
1 90,382

17,322,904

973,'.!82

23,517,496

USD

USD

USD

ACU

ACU

ACU

ACU

ACU

ACU
ACU

ACU

ACU

ACU

ACU

ACU

ACU

EURO

EURO

EURO

EURO

GBP

JPY

CHF

CHF

ACU

USD

SGD

USD

USD

393,089.60

222,654.64

865,1 15.03

1,012,027 .50

434,534.78

437,533.84

6,122.07

31,2',15.43

211,703.37

57,326.01

137.85

1,183,101.67

289,625.13

38,258.27

513,268.34

33,876.32

7,800.00

18,755.42

200.1 86.23

so,zoo.oo

6,613.55

2,296.20

791,948.28

1,811.62

605,510.04
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National Bank Limited
Status of large loan

As at December 31, 2018

Annex- C

(Figures in crore)

SL
no.

Name of the borrower Funded Non-funded
Total

outstandinq
Remarks

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
'12

13
14
15
16
17
18
't9

20
21

22
23

Abul Khair Group
Basundhara Group
Beximco Group
Beximco LPG Unit
BSM Group
BSRM Group
Dekko Group
Ehsan Group
FMC Group
M H Group
Maisha Group
Millennium Group
NAF Trading
NASSA Group
Pacific Group
Pran RFL Group
S A Group
S Alam Group
S Alam Super Edible Oil Ltd.
S Alam Vegetable Oil & Allied Concern-Fairy Trade lnt.
Saad Musa Group
TK Group
Western Marine Shipvard Ltd.

337.4
461.08
813.07
665.83
405.36

1.02
301.32
539.99
835.62
411.58

1,801.34
441.82
627.66
827.25
493.89
393.91
384.36
696.45
688.55
871.39
639.42

18.61
595.35

91.02
504.13

4.50
107.08

13.30
265.01

61.81
2.12

89.19

125.20

ti.+o
5.86

14.42

300.98
9.66

27.87

428.46
965.21
817.57
772.91
405.36

14.32
566.33
539.99
897.43
413.70

1,890.53
441.82
627.66
952.45
493.89
408.31
390.22
710.87
688.55

1,172.37
649.08

46.48
595.35

Total 13252.31 1636.55 14888.86
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National Bank Limited
Status on REPO and Reverse REPO

As at December 31, 2018

Annex-D
A. i) Disclosure regarding outstanding REPO

As per DOS Circular No.06 dated July 15, 2010. (Figures in crore)

Counter party Agreement date Reversal date
Amount

BDT

Commercial Bank of Ceylon PLC 27.12.2018 01.01.2019 15.99

Janata Bank Ltd. 27.12.2018 03.01.2019 59.49

National Credit and Commercial Bank Ltd. 27122018 01.01.2019 31.77

Standard Chartered Bank 27.12.2018 01.01 .2019 120.44

Southeast Bank Ltd. 27.12.2018 01.01.2019 70.19

The Citv Bank Ltd. 27.12.2018 03.01.20't9 30.97
Total 328.85

ii) Disclosure regarding outstanding Reverse REPO

Counter pafi Agreement date Reversal date Amount
RNT

NIL

Total

B. Disclosure regarding overall Transaction of REPO and Reverce REPO

Counter pafi
Minimum

outstanding
during the year

Maximum
outstanding

during the year

Daily Average
outstanding

during the year

REPO/ALS

Prime Bank Ltd. 2.08 47.31
Aorani Bank I td 200.03

Reverse REPO

AB Bank Ltd. 27.84 1.59
MutualTrust Bank Ltd. 101.31
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Bank circular
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Annex-E

Medium Term Funding Ratio (MTF):

Maximum Cumulative Outllow (MCO):

National Bank Llmited

Slructural Liquidity Profi le
As at December 31, 2018

0.758
17.21%

fl*A
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National Bank Limited

Highlights on the activities of the Bank

As at December 3'l , 2018

(BDT in Million)

Sl. No. Particulars
1 Paid-up Capital 26,549. 4.53
2 Total Capital (Tier-l+ll) 51,144.37 47 .694.76
J Caoital SurDlus/ (Deficit) 7,889.11 8.797.77
4 Total Assets 407 .227 .40 350,692.42
5 Total Deposits 3'15,206.03 272.771.32

Total Loans and Advances 314,507.26 248.467.15
Total Continoent Liabilities and Commitments 52,836.83 56,641.57
Advance / Deoosit Ratio (%) 97 .49o/o 89.03%

9 Percentage of Classified Loans against total Loans and Advances 9.50% 10.640/o
't0 Profit after Provision & Tax 4,100.31 4,696.01
11 Amount of Classified Loans 29,881.46 26.448.33
12 Provision keot aqainst Classified Loans 9.565.48 6,892.35
13 lCost of Fund (includinq operatinq cost) 8.52% 7 .63%
14 lnterest Earning Assets 365,6'12.68
15 Non-interest Earninq Assets 41.614.72
16 Return on lnvestment (ROl) 10.28% 12.35Yo
17 Return on Assets (ROA) '1.08 1 .43o/o

18 lncome from lnvestment 6,074. 7.469.85
19 Eaminos oer Share (Taka) 1 .54
20 Net income oer Share (Taka) 1.54 l.7i
21 Price Earninq Ratio (Times) o. I 6.57
22 Net Assets Value per shares (Taka) 16.88 17.03
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National Bank Limited

Offshore Banking Unit Bangladesh

Balance Sheet
As at December 31, 2018

t;;tEmI ll uso ll aor ll usD ll BDr I

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

[-:lf .ll :l f-:l

5

6

[','zqg IEr."-Tl [1Ftrr.:,'1 t r",-,, .,.J58l

3,667,950.05 3O7,741,010 1,573,869.86 130,159,038

264.52 21,876

946,176.97 78,248,835

80.04 6,716

1,214,202.21 101,871,565

_z9eE39.8l_ -0f15J9aug- -815&0s5.39- -wu!1,1]9-

CASH

ln hand (including foreign currencies)
With Bangladesh Bank
(lncluding foreign currencies)

BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS AND
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
(ON CURRENT AND OTHER ACCOUNTS

ln Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOT]CE

INVESTMENT

LOANS AND ADVANCES

i) Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc.

ln Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

ii) Bills purchased and discounted

Payable in Bangladesh
Payable outside Bangladesh

FIXED ASSETS

OTHER ASSETS

NON-BANKING ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

64,937,743.91
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CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES

BORROWINGS FROM OTHER BANKS,
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND AGENTS

ln Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS

Current deposits and other accounts
Term deposits

OTHER LIABILITIES

TOTAL LTABILITIES

CAPITAUSHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Retained earnings brought forward ftom
profit & loss account

TOTAL LtABtLtTtES AND SHAREHOLDERS'EQUITY 79,202,530.81 6,645,092,335 67,458,055.26 5,57$7,_pJ!170

Off balance sheet items

Contingent liabilities
Acceptance and endorsements
Letter of guarantee - Banks
Letter of guarantee - Others
Bills for collection
lrrevocable letters of credit
Other commitments

1,q3E 30099- --99&gl,gz9- -EJ99E00.qg- -lEgl-Efgg-

Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountanls

E,sz6,z:szr1f z4s-s,s-s1-0l441ffi.rr::rf.frc-is3^6r61
I aea,saz.oo | | ru,zts,qgsll aoe,ooo.oo | | zr,zas,ose I

3,810,770.41 319,723,637 3,0(M,143.70 248,42,684

1,104,779.87 92,691,032 609,551.03 50,409,870

79,202,530.81 6,645,092,336 67,458,055.26 5,578,781,170

3,258,900.00

80,500.00
5,403,800.00

892,100.00

273,421,710 1,997,600.00

6,753,950 80,500.00
453,378,820 2,909,500.00
74,847,190 811,900.00

165,201,520

6,657,350
240,615,650

67,144,130

s-N
/t,-

74,286,980.53 6,232,677,667 63,844,360.53 5,279,928,516
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Rahman Mostala Alam & Co.
ChartBr6d Accountants

National Bank Limited

Offshore Banking Unit Bangladesh

Profit and Loss Account
Fortheyearended December 31, 2018

Particulars Notes
20'|.8 2017

USD I BDT USD II BDT

lnterest income

lnterest paid on deposits and bonowings

Net interest income

Commission, exchange and brokerage

Other Operating lncome

Total operating income

Salary and allowances

Rent, taxes, lnsurance, electricity etc.

Postage, stamps, telecommunication etc.

Repair, maintenance and depreciation

Other operating expenses

Profit before provision

Less: General Provision against UC Loan

Profit before income tax

Less. Provision for income tax

Net Profit after taxation

Balance of Profrt brought fonryard

Effect of changes in exchange rate

Retained Earnings carried forward

Less:Retained earnings

transferred to central operation

10 4,431,351.42 371,790,384 2,445,302.53 202,226,519

11 3,219,996.15 270,157,677 1,516,622.14 125,424,651

1,211,355.27 101,632,707

12 91,156.63 7,648,041

13 116,521.15 9,776,124

928,680.39 76,801,868

79,670.41 6,588,743

133,781.39 11,063,721

14

15

16

17

18

1,419,033.05 119,056,872 1,142,132.19 94,454,332

38,618.26

13,170.15

2,215.29

705.51

96.68

3,240,073

1,104,975

185,863

59,192

8,111

28,417.89

10,082.83

3,488.24

92.24

5,000.00

2,350,159

833,850

288,477

7,628

413,500

54,805.89 4,598,214 47,081.20 3,893,614

1 ,364,227 .16 1 14,458,658 ',l ,095,050.99 90,560,71 8

2.3

1,364,227.16 114,458,658 1,095,050.99 90,560,718

1,364,227.16 114,458,658 1,095,050.99 90,560,718

1,364,227.',|.6 114,458,658 1,095,050.99 90,560,718

1,364,227.16 114,458,658 1,095,050.99 90,560,718
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A) Cash flows from operating activities

lnterest lncome
lnterest paid

Commission, exchange and brokerage
Received from other operating acUvities
Paid to employees
Paid to supplier
Paid for operating expenses
Operating profrt before changes in operating assefs and
Iiabilities

(lncrease)/decrease in operating assets:

Loan and advances to customers

Other Assets
lncreasd(decrease) in operating liabilities:

Effect of Changes in exchange rate
Deposits from Banks
Customers' deposits and other accounts
Borrowing from other banks and financial institutions
Other liabilities

Net casl, provided froml(used in) operating activities

B) Cash flows from investing activities
Changes in fixed assets
Fund placement

C) Cash flo\ rs from financing activities

Profit remitted to Head Office

D) Net increase in cash and cash eguivalents (A+B+C)

E) Opening cash and cash equivalents

F) Closing cash and cash equivalent (D+E)

G) Closing cash and cash equavalents
Cash ln hand (including foreign cunencies)
Balances with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank (s)
Balances with other Banks and Financial lnstitutions
Money at call and short notice
Prize bonds

2018 2017
USD II BDT USD BDT

4,431,351.42 371,790,384 2,445,302.53 202,226,519
(3,219,996.1 5) (270,157 ,677) (1 ,516,622.14) (12s,424,651)

91,156.63 7,648,041.00 79,670.41 6,588,743
116,521.15 9,776j2400 133,781.39 11,063,721
(38,61 8.26) (3,240,073.00) (28,41 7.8e) (2,350,1 5s)
(1 5,e06.47) (1 ,334,552.00) (13,s71 .07) (1 ,122,327',)

(96.68) (8,1 1 1 .00) (5,000.00) (413,500)

1,364,411.64 114,474,136 1,095,143.23 90,568,346

(865,121,624)

(23,622,730)

(318)

71,280,953
952,749,051
42,281,162

(30,272,501.38)

(445,715.76)

(1,400,976.79)
30,062,894.53

449.258.90

(2,642J20,s71)
(38,861,428)

(1,426)

(98,249,990)
2,621,252,923

37.794.518
t'l(1,607,040.50) (120,185,974)

(511,897.27) (29,6'17,628)

National Bank Limited
Offshore Banking Unit, Bangladesh

Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended December 31, 2018

Rahman Mostafa Alam t Co.
Chartered Accounlanls

(114,458,658) (1,059,0s0.99) (90,s60,718)

177,581,972 (1,606,948.26) (120,178,346)

130,159,038 3,180,818.12 250,337,384

3,667,950.05 307 ,141 ,;_10 1 ,sz3,B6ig6 130,1se,;38

3,667,950.05 307,741 ,010 1 ,573,869.86 1 30,1 59,038::

s$,,
. -.........,..,,,

fllElt :lt--l
(1,364,227.16)

2,094,080.19

1,573,869.86
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(a &1fl**t9t"....

l{ational Bank Limited
Oftshors Banking Unlt

Noles to the Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2018
I Status

Offsho.e gank is a Bank localed outside the country ol residence ol depositors, typically in the low tax jurisdiction (or ta( hawn) that
provides flnancial and legal advantage. Offshore Banking Unit (the Unit), a separate buslness unit of National Bsnk Limited. is governed
under the Rules and guideline of Bangladesh Bank. The Bank obtained the Offshore Banking permission vide lelter No. BRPD/(P-
3)744(97y2008-2005 dated 01 June 2008. The unit commenced its operation from September, 2008 and its office is located at 9
Mohakhali, Dhaka. The second uhit ot the Offshore Bank has started its operation in November 20'16 and its office is located at 48,
Dilkusha, Dhaka.

2 Significant Accountlng policy
2.1 Basls ol accounting

The Unit maintains its accounting records in USD trom Mich accounts are gepared according to lhe Bank Companies Ac1 199'1,
lnternalional Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), lntemational Accounting Standards (lAS) and other apdicable directit€s issued by
Bangladesh Bank.

2.2 Loans and advancss

a) These are stated in the Ealance Sheet on gross basls and accumulated specific and general provisions for bad and doubtful debts being
shown under other liabilities.

b) lnterest income is recognised on accrual basis to comply with the IFRS-1s 'Rewnue", but cease to be taken inlo income in case ot
classified loans & a(fuances. lntercst on classified loans will be kept in interest suspense account and accounted for as income on cash

c) Provision for Loans and Advances is made on the basis ol period end review by the management and instructions contained in

Bangiadesh Eank BRPD circular 19 & 20 dated December 2005. BRPD circular No. 14 dated September 23, 2012, BRPD Circular No.
05 dated May 29, 2013.

2.3 Common exp€nsgs

a. Expenditure for audit fees has not been separately accounted for in the Flnanclal Statements.

b, Provision for taEtion, loans & advances and against off-Balance Sheet items hale not been seperately accounted for in these Financial
Statements.

These are accounted for in the c€ntral accounts of NBL.

3 Balanco with othe, Banks and Flnancial lnstltutions

lnside BangladEsh

NBL [4ohakhali Branch
Placement with NBL
Head Office lD

25,089,427
241.201,593

783.765.61
492.067.53

64,817,416
40,693,985

299,03S.65
2,874,870.00

494,040.40

__1,!!2,9!!.0!_
3.t Balanca with othor Banks and Financlal lnstitutlong (accordlng to remaining maturlty grouping)

Payable
On demand
Within one month
More lhan one month but not more than three months
More than three months but not more than one year
Ivlore than one year but not more than five years
tlore than five years

{ Loans and advancos
4., Loans, Cash Credit, Overdraft stc,
1.1.1 lnsidoBangladesh

Loans
Cash Credit
Loan against TR

Secured Overdraft

3,667,950.05 307,74't,010 1,573,869.86 130,159,038

3.667.950.05

2,554,348.02 222,699,799

2.654.3i18.02 222.699.799
1.1.2

1.2
1-2-.1

4.2.2

Outside Bangladesh

Bills purchased and discounted
lnside Bangladesh
Local Bill Purchased
Foreign Bill Pu.chased

Outside Bangladesh

2,654 ,348.02 222,699,799

[,,**;]l;;;l[**il;;;;;l
71,665,950.,19 6,012,773,246 5,1,937,743.91 5,370,351,421
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4.5 Loans and Advances on the basis of Significant Concentration
4.5.1 Loans and Advances to Directors, Executive and Others

Advance to Directors and their allied concerns(including Ex-Directo
Advances to CEO & Managing Director
Advances to Other executives and staffs
Advances to Customers (Group wise)
lndustrial Advances

4.6 lndustry-wise Concentration of loans and advances

Air way sector (BBAW)
Pharmac€uticals lndustries
Te*ile & Garments lndustry
Cement lndustry
Others

Maturity grouping of loans and advances
including bills discounted and purchased
Payable on demand

Less than three months
More than three months but less than one year
More than one year but less than five years

Maturity analysis of bills purchased and discounted
Within one month

More than one month but less than three months
More than three monlhs but less than six months

Rahman Mo3tafa Alam & Co.
Cha,t6red Ac66ta*s

2018 2017

USD BDT USD I BDT

860,000.00 72,154,000

9,923,863.78 832,612,171 59,526,265.25 4,922,822,136
61,361,343.99 5,148,2',16,761 s,411,478.66 447,529,285
2,175.090.74 182,490,113

_lg12g,?99.51__*-EzLslIl E_ 64.s37.743s1 s.37o351.421

860,000.00 72j54,000 59,526,265.25 4,922,822,136

5,411,478.66 447,529,2859,776,400.00 820,239,960
61,029,550.49 5,120,379,286

ll, 9!0.!9_ _9,p12JJ.1@. 64.937.743.91 5.370,351,421

74,320,298.51 6,235,473,045

_24,3f, i. 2e s 5L _€,U!!IZ3&E_
64,s37,74;.v 5,370,351,421

647,210.87
9,715,077.60

63.958,010.04

_4J39/9!E!_

- 320,000.00 26,464,000
54,300,992 888,486.67 73,477,848

815,095,01 1 3,873,838.78 320,366,467
- 2,884,942.50 238,584,745

5.366.077.042 56.970.475.96 4,711,458,361

4.7

6.235.473.0.[5 64.937.743.91 5.370.351.421

Geographical locatlon-wise concsntration of Loans and advances

lnside Bangladesh

Dhaka Division 74.320,298

Chittagong Division

Khulna Division

Rajshahi Division

Barishal Division

Sylhet Division

51 6,235,473,045 64,937,743.91 5,370,351,421

Outside Bangladesh
74,320,298.5't 6,235,473,045 641937,!4!4___!rIZ!r1!@

Classifled, unclassified, doubtful and bad loans & advances

Unclassified
standard 74,320,298.51 6,235,473,045 64,937,743.91 5,370,351,421

Special Mention Account

Classified

Sub'standard

Doubtful

J! 320,2s8.5L___q,r35,17 X91!_ 64,937,743.91 5,370,351,421

4.8

fldd
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4.9 Particulars of loans and advances
i) Debt considered good in respecl of which the bank is fully seq 74,320,298.51

ii) Debt considered good for which the bank holds no other
security than the debtor's personal security

iii) Debts considered good and secured by the personal security
of one or more parties in addition to the personal security of
the debtors

iv) Debts considered doubtful or bad, not provided for

Rahman ilostafa Alam & Co.
ChartoGd Accountanll

6,235,473,045, 64,937,743.91 5,370,351,421

_zlJ?gle&5!-_82!9123.049_ 64,e37.743.e1 5.3

Debts taken by directors or executives or any of them taken
jointly or separately with other persons

Debts due by directors or officers of the bank or any of them
either severally or jointly with any other person and debts due
by companies or firms in which the directors, partners or
managing agent or in the case of private companies as

Maimum total amount of advances, including temporary
advances made at any time during the period to directors or
managers or officers of the bank or any of them either
severally or jointly with any other persons

viii) Mafmum total amount of advances, including temporary
advance granted dudng the period to the companies or tirms
in which the directors of the bank are interested as directors,
partners or managing agents or, in case of private companies

ix) Due from other banking companies

x) Classified loans and advances on which no interest is
credited to income

Fixed Assets

Furnitures, fi}(ures and fittings

Office Equipments

Accumulated Depreciation

Other assets
Stationery in hand
Adjusting account debit

7 Borrowings from other Banks, Financial lnstitutions andAgents

ln Bangladesh
Head office, lD
Bangladesh Bank

Outside Bangladesh

7,1 Classification based on types of security
Secured
Unsecured

Maturity grouping of borrowings lrom other
Financial lnstitutions and Agents

Payable on demand
Payable within one month
More than one month but less than three months
More than three months but less than 1 year

More than 1 year but less than 5 years

Deposits and other accounts

Current and other accounts
Current account

Sundry deposits

Term deposits

Banks,

71,673,985.53 6,013,447,386 47,915,310.53 3,962,596,181

?1^6?X9S5J3-ffiffi
2,612,995.00 219,230,281 15,929,050.00 1,317,332,435

7,1,286.980.53 6,232,677,667 63,84,1.350.53 5.279.928.616:

74,286,e8q.53 6,232,677,;67 Or,e++,gO0.Sa s,zzg,gza,ito

__zE3!!,s80.!!__9,2328!-s4,_ 63.844,360.s3 s.279.928.616

vi)

vii)

1,807.35

8,291.02

151,637

695,617

1,807.35

8,291.02

149.468

68s,667

1 0,098.37
10,018.33

847,254
840,538

10,098.37

9,833.85
835,1 35

813,259

80.04 6,7'16 264.52 2'.1,876

7.2

1,214,202.z',t 101,871,565

1,21!.2u.21__14l,9z.1Egg-

1,337,00;.oo 112,174,300
3,217,500.00 269,948,2s0

23,304,195.00 1 ,955,221 ,961
46,428,285.53 3,895,333,156

_11286.e89J3._ _9.232fr1_SgL

946,176.97 78,248,835

47,91s,31;.53 3,962,5e6,;Sl
5,229,050.00 432,442,435.00

10,700,000.00 884,890,000.00

q3.844.360.53 5.279,928.616

372,536.10

2,553,687.31
2,926,223.41

884,547.00

31,255,779 621,538.95 51,401.271

214,2s4,365 1,514,538.75 125,252355
245,5'10,1U 2,136,077.70 176,653,626

74,213,493 868,066.00 71 ,789,058

3,810,770.4{ 319.723.637 3.004.143.70 248.442,684
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(3l Sl*l[*3#"'"."'

2,926,223.41 245,510,144 621,538.95
26,460.00

884,547.00 71,213,493 455.444.00
1,900.700.75 157.187,952

__l,u_qJzg.{_ _____u!Ja,g!z____3J!4J4Lz!_-__2!!l!?.q!!

1 ,104 ,779 .87 92,691,032 609.551.03

2018 2 tl7
USD I BDT USD BDT

8.1 Maturity grouplng of deposits and othe. accounts
Payable on demand
Payable within one month
More lhan one month bul less than thrce months
More than lhree months brrt less than one year
More than one year but less than five years

Other liabllltlGs

Adjusting Account Credit
Provision Ior Off-Balance Sheet ltems
Provision for unclassified Loans and advances

lntgrest incorne

lnlerest on Advances
lnterest on Money at Call and Short Notice
lnlerest on fund placemenl with HO, lO
lnterest on Foreign Currency Balances

lnterest paid on dqposits and borrowingg

lnterest on Deposits
lnterest on Borrowings
Discount
lnterest on REPO

Commlsslon, exchange and brokerage

Commission
B(change gain net off e)change losses
Brokerage

Other Oporating lncoms

Shipping Guarantee, Handling charges, service cha.ges etc.

Postage

Courier

SwlFT
Remittance lncome

Miscelleneous

Sala,ies and allowances

Basic Salary

Allowances

Bank's contribulion to PF

Bonus

Others

Rsnt, taxgs, lnsurancE, electricity otc.

Rent Oflice

Electricity

PGtage, stamps, tolecommunlcation Etc.

Telephone Office

Courier

lntemet

SWIFT charges

___!.!!lzg.g]- 92,691.032 609.551.03 50.,109.870

51,401,271
2,188,242

37,665.2't9

50,409,870

10

4,257,009.05 357,163,059

174,342.37 14,627,325

2,437,411.90 201,573,964

7.890.63 652,555

1,743.526 't4,662.00 1,212,547
268,414,151 1,501,960.14 124,212,104

11

12

't3

3,219,996.15 270,157,677 1,5'16,622.11'125,124,651

9't,153.86
2 

-77

7,647,809
232

79,670._4',1 6,588,743

9r.,t 55.63 7,648,041 79.670.4' 6.588.743

103,712.15

2.808.00

5,456.00

430.00

4,115.00

___lM31J-!_

23,'t20.19

13,658.54
't,839.53

8.701,449

235.591

451,758

36,077

345,249

,20,4S9.84

9.00

3,403.00

4,216.00

1,050.00

4,603.55

9,965.337

744

281,428

348,663

86,835

380,714

9,776,121 133,781.39 I1,063,72t

14

'r,939,784

1.145.952

154.337

13,245.87

13,709.96

1,462.06

1,095,433

1 ,133,814

120,912

38,618.26 3,2i10,073 28,417.E9 2,350,159

12,538.24

631.91

1,051,958

53,017

9,639.87

442.96

797,2',t7

36,633

13,170.15 1,10,r,975 10,082.83 E33,850

89.20

386.00

1,740.0S

7,484

32,385

145.994

13.33

171.55

875.55

2,427.81

1,102

14,187

72,408

200,780

P-A

__4 !5'!,!L ____!Z!,299$!_ ___4!1t92.s3_____202J?!81!

20,781.00
3,199,215.15
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@ m*H*,*,am&co.

92.24

2018 2017

usD I BDT USD BDT

l7 Repair, maintenance and depreciation

Depreciation

Furnitures, fiXures, fittings etc.

Computer Equipment

Office Equipments

Repair & maintainanco

Office Premises

Office Equipments

Furnitures and fixtures

Others

18 Oher operating exponses

Registration and renewal fees

Stationary

Others

705.5{ 59,192

1U.48 15,178 7,628

15,178 7,628

52't.03 43,714

521.03 13,711

92.24 7,628

96.68 8,'t 11

5,000.00 413,500

96.68 8,111 5,000.00 413,500

19 General

19.1 p;xs6 assets of this unit are appearing in the books net off depreciation.

19.2 Assets and liabilities have been converted into Taka currency @ US$ 1 = Tk 83.90 wtich represents the year-end mid rate of exchange as
at December 31, 2018.

I 9'3 plsvlsus year's figures have been rearranged, where considered necessary, to conform to current year's presentation.
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Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartored Accountants

National Bank Limited

Offshore Banking Unit, Bangladesh

Statement of Liquidity in US Dollar
(Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities)

As at December 31, 2018

Particulars
Maturity

within I month

Maturity
within 1 to 3

months

Maturity within
3 to 12 months

Maturity within
1 to 5 years

Maturit
y over 5

years
Total Amount

USD

ASSETS

Cash in hand

Balance with other banks and
financial institutions

Money at call and short notice

lnvestment

Loans & advances to customer

Fixed assets

Other assets

Non-banking assets

3,667,950.05

860,000.00 9,923,863.78

't,214,202.21

61,361,343.99

80.04

2,175,090.74

3,667,950.05

74,320,298.51

80.04

1,214,202.21

Iotal Assets 4,527,950.05 I I ,138,065.99 61,361,424.03 2,175,090.74 79,202,530.81

LIABILITIES

Borrowings from other banks &
financial institutions

Deposits & other accounts

Other liabilities

1,337,000.00

2,926,223.41

3,217,500.00

884,547.00

1,104,779.87

23,304,195 46,428,286 74,286,980.53

3,810,770.41

1,104,779.87

Total Liabilities 4,263,223.41 5,206,826.87 23,304,195.00 46,428,285.53 79,202,530.81

Net Liquidity Difference 264,726.64 5,931,239.12 38,057,229.03 (44,253,194.791

lry
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Rahman Mostafa Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Nationa! Bank Limited
Offshore Banking Uni( Bangladesh

Statement of Liquidity in BDT
(Maturity analysis of assets and liabilities)

As at December 31 , 20't I

Particulars
Maturity

within'l month
Maturity within
't to 3 months

Maturity within
3 to 12 months

Maturity within
I to 5 years

Maturity
over 5
yeans

Total Amount

BDT

ASSETS

Cash in hand

Balance with other banks and
linancial institutions

[/loney at call and short notice

lnvestment

Loans & advances to customen

Fixed assets

Cther assets

Non-banking assets

307,741,010

72,154,0O0 832,612,171

101,871,565

5,148,216,761

6,716

1 82,490,1 1 3

307,741,010

6,235,473,045

6,716

101,87'1,565

Iotal Assets 379,895,010 934,483,736 5,148,223,477 r82,490,113 6,645,092,336

LIABILITIES

Borrowings from other banks &
financial institutions

Deposits & other accounts

Other liabilities

112,174304

245,510,144

269,948,250

92,691,032

1,955,221,961

74,213,493

3,895,333,156 6,232,677,667

319,723,637

92,691,032

Total Liabilities 357,684,444 362,639,282 2,029,435,454 3,895,333,156 6,645,092,336

Net Liquidity Difference 22,210,566 571.844.454 3.1 ,t 8.788.023 13,712,843,0431
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